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JERRY R. BECK
SPENCER, IA
� Board Chair, Iowa Lakes 

Electric Cooperative 
�  Director Representative, 

Secretary, Corn Belt Power 
Cooperative

� Credentialed Cooperative 
Director Certifi cate

� Board Leadership 
Certifi cate

� Director Gold Credential

MARC RUSH
MILFORD, IA
� Credentialed Cooperative 

Director Certifi cate

TRENT WILL
SPIRIT LAKE, IA
� Board Secretary, Iowa 

Lakes Electric Cooperative
� Director Representative, 

Northwest Iowa Power 
Cooperative

� Credentialed Cooperative 
Director Certifi cate

� Board Leadership 
Certifi cate

� Director Gold Credential

ROGER J. 
WILLIAMSON 
RUTHVEN, IA
� Credentialed Cooperative 

Director Certifi cate

DISTRICT I DIRECTORS

DISTRICT II DIRECTORS

BRUCE 
AMUNDSON 
LARRABEE, IA
� Credentialed Cooperative 

Director Certifi cate
� Board Leadership 

Certifi cate
� Director Gold Credential 

DAVID 
FRIEDRICH
ALTA, IA
� Credentialed Cooperative 

Director Certifi cate

MARK A. TUTTLE 
NEWELL, IA
� Credentialed Cooperative 

Director Certifi cate
� Board Leadership 

Certifi cate

DANIEL 
WINTERHOF 
AURELIA, IA
� Credentialed Cooperative 

Director Certifi cate 
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EDUCATED 
DIRECTORS ARE 
MORE EFFECTIVE 
LEADERS

At Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative, we 
strongly believe that a more informed 
and educated board is a more eff ective 
and successful board. Th at is why 
your Cooperative invests resources in 
providing quality education and training 
for your board of directors so they are 
knowledgeable of issues that aff ect the 
operations of your Cooperative. Your 
board directors play a crucial role in 
determining the strategic direction 
and priorities at Iowa Lakes Electric 
Cooperative. Investing in valuable 
education and training for board 
directors helps ensure that our leaders 
make informed decisions that will guide 
the cooperative to a successful future 
as we power lives and empower the 
communities we serve.

YOUR COOPERATIVE HAS 
EDUCATED DIRECTORS
� 9/14 - Director Gold
� 10/14 - Board Leadership
� 14/14 - Credentialed Co-op Director

Th is is an impressive achievement 
considering in the last 10 years, you, our 
member-owners, have democratically 
elected nine new board members out 
of our 14-member board. Th is is due in 
part to you, our member-owners, who 
also independently elect the nominating 
committee whose goal is to have 
contested elections each year.

CHAD BOYSEN 
POCAHONTAS, IA
� Credentialed Cooperative 

Director Certifi cate
� Board Leadership 

Certifi cate
� Director Gold Credential 

NEAL HELDT 
MALLARD, IA
� Director Representative, 

District 7, Iowa Association 
of Electric Cooperatives

� Credentialed Cooperative 
Director Certifi cate

� Board Leadership 
Certifi cate

� Director Gold Credential

GARY L. ROUSE 
CURLEW, IA
� Credentialed Cooperative 

Director Certifi cate
� Board Leadership 

Certifi cate
� Director Gold Credential

CRAIG DEIM 
SWEA CITY, IA
� Board Vice Chair, Iowa 

Lakes Electric Cooperative
� Credentialed Cooperative 

Director Certifi cate
� Board Leadership 

Certifi cate
� Director Gold Credential 

ALAN MADDEN 
RINGSTED, IA
� Board Treasurer, Iowa 

Lakes Electric Cooperative
� Credentialed Cooperative 

Director Certifi cate
� Board Leadership 

Certifi cate
� Director Gold Credential

County Line                   Local Service Centers

KossuthDickinson

Clay Palo Alto

Buena Vista Pocahontas

Emmet

Cherokee

DISTRICT I

DISTRICT II

DISTRICT IV

DISTRICT III

CRYSTAL PLUTH 
ESTHERVILLE, IA
� Credentialed Cooperative 

Director Certifi cate
� Board Leadership 

Certifi cate
� Director Gold Credential

DISTRICT III DIRECTORS

DISTRICT IV DIRECTORS
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RICK 
OLESEN
PRESIDENT/CEO

S
ince the start of the COVID-19 
pandemic in the spring of 2020, 
we’ve all been challenged to 
operate diff erently. Th ere is no 

doubt these have been uncertain times that 
have disrupted life for nearly all of us. Amid 
this disruption, I am proud of how your 
board of directors and employee team have 
stepped up over the past year during the 
most trying of circumstances and proved 
our ability to stay true to the Cooperative’s 
principles and core values in serving you, 
our member-owners.  

As an essential service, our entire employee 
team continued to work on your behalf 
by modifying some of our operating 
procedures to safeguard our employee team 
and our member-owners. Maintaining 
a healthy workforce was essential in our 
commitment to providing member-owners 
with safe, reliable and aff ordable power. It is 
a responsibility we take very seriously.

Our line crews and other fi eld employees 
continued working while practicing 
distancing precautions and extra 
considerations for hygiene. We were 
committed to keeping our linemen working 
out in the fi eld during the pandemic and I 
am happy to report the crews completed the 
previously scheduled construction projects 
that will improve the overall reliability and 
effi  ciency of our distribution plant for years 
to come. 

CEO REPORT
RICK OLESEN
PRESIDENT/CEO

In the offi  ce, we limited and modifi ed 
meetings and gatherings to allow for safe 
separation. We also adjusted our walk-in 
offi  ce availability and in-person service 
calls to ensure the health and safety of 
our employees and our member-owners. 
In addition, we held our 2020 Annual 
Meeting virtually and hosted our Member 
Appreciation Days as a drive-thru event. 

As an electric Cooperative, we are 
guided by the seven core principles that 
govern all electric cooperatives across 
the country. One of the principles 
“Cooperation Among Cooperatives” 
still remained relevant even during a 
pandemic. Last summer, when a rare and 
destructive storm classifi ed as a derecho 
caused extensive power outages in central 
and eastern Iowa, your Cooperative 
provided mutual aid to assist three other 
Iowa electric cooperatives during this 
crisis. Eleven linemen, four large basket 
trucks, one digger derrick and one small 
basket truck were dispatched to help with 
the storm restoration eff orts.  I would like 

to thank our dedicated restoration crews 
who rose to the challenge and selfl essly 
off ered to help others in need.

Another goal we accomplished in 2020 
was the ability to display a member-
owner’s peak demand information on 
their monthly billing statement. With our 
advanced metering technology, we can 
now provide our member-owners with 
more information about how individual 
households use power. Member-owners 
can now review the number of kilowatt-
hours (kWh) used during the month, 
but also their demand that calculates the 
amount of energy fl owing through their 
equipment and appliances at one point in 
time. Soon to come is our upcoming new 
pilot program called Beat the Peak that 
will launch in 2021. Th e Beat the Peak 
program is a voluntary, free and no-risk 
program with the goal of illustrating how 
a homeowner can lower their monthly bill 
based on when they used electricity and 
not so much on the amount of electricity 
used. 
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Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative was built 
by its member-owners who came together to 
bring electricity to our communities. While our 
top priority is to provide safe, reliable and aff ordable 
energy, equally important is our mission to enrich the 
lives of our member-owners.  Th is focus to benefi t the larger 
community is central to the way we operate as a cooperative. 
Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative knows that electricity is a critical 
need for modern-day life, but it takes more than poles and power lines 
to make a community.

As an electric Cooperative, one of our core principles is, “Concern 
for Community.” Over time, your Cooperative has evolved to meet 
the changing needs of our community, thereby improving the quality 
of life for everyone. Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative’s leadership 
team and employees live right here in the communities we serve and 
your board of directors, who help set long-term priorities for the 
Cooperative, live locally on our lines. Th ese board members have been 
elected to the position by their fellow neighbors like you. 

Our close connection to the community ensures we get a fi rst-hand 
perspective on local priorities, thereby enabling us to make more 
informed decisions on long-term investments, such as our two,  
10.5-megawatt wind farms, a 140-kilowatt solar array demonstration 
project, the prairie land restoration undertaking, an updated 
automated meter infrastructure and our electric vehicle program. 

You empower your Cooperative through your membership and 
through your participation in and support of local programs. It means 
contributing more than $78,500 to Operation Round-Up, a charitable, 
community support program that provides our members with a 
platform to band together support charitable 
causes, nonprofit community services and 
programs throughout our local communities.  

You also support programs for our future 
young leaders, such as education scholarships 
or the Electric Cooperative Youth Tour, where 

Th is pandemic negatively aff ected our 
local economies, causing fi nancial distress 
to many local businesses and households 
within our communities. I wanted to off er 
my sincere thanks to our membership for 
their continued support of our communities 
through the Operation Round Up Program. 
During 2020, the Iowa Lakes Electric 
Members Foundation’s board of directors 
granted approximately $83,500 to health 
care providers, fi rst responders, sheriff  
departments, non-profi t organizations, local 
food banks and school backpack programs. 
Th ese donations were greatly needed and 
appreciated especially this last year during 
the pandemic. 

While the year 2020 was anything but 
normal, your Cooperative ended the year 
outperforming our fi nancial budget.  Even 
though kilowatt-hours sold and revenues 
were down in 2020 compared to the prior 
year, we had a higher load factor reducing 
our average cost per kilowatt-hour. Because 
we were purchasing less kilowatt-hours at a 
lower average rate, our margins increased. 
In addition, austerity measures were put in 

Iwant to conclude this message with the announcement of my upcoming retirement 
in February 2022. I have informed your board of directors that aft er 35 years with the 
Cooperative, nine of those as your president/CEO, I will be starting a new chapter in 

my life. Your board is currently working with an independent consulting fi rm on the 
search and selection process.  I am proud to have led an organization that is truly one of 
the top electric cooperatives in the nation. I also want to thank your board of directors 
and the employee team for their continued commitment to serving our member-owners 
with excellence over these years. 

place due to the COVID-19 pandemic, which 
is a direct refl ection of the eff orts by your board 
of directors and employees to manage your 
cooperative effi  ciently as possible. 

Electric margin rebates of $2.5 million and 
load management rebates of $200,000 totaling 
a historic $2.7 million will appear on qualifying 
member-owners March 2021 billing statement. 
Due to the many years of prudent fi nancial 
planning and the fi nancial strength of your 
Cooperative, your board of directors elected 
to end the year 2020 on thinner than normal 
margins. Returning more to the membership 
during these trying times is in the best interest 
of the Cooperative and its member-owners. 
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CORN BELT 
POWER 
COOPERATIVE 
REPORT
JERRY BECK
DIRECTOR REPRESENTATIVE

F
rom Mother Nature’s destruction 
to the COVID-19 global 
pandemic, 2020 was a challenging 
year. Despite the challenges, our 

mission remained the same: to enhance the 
quality of life of those we serve.

Our membership in the Southwest 
Power Pool regional market continues to 
produce positive economic results. We are 
able to aggressively continue upgrading 
and rebuilding our electric system as a 
byproduct of that relationship. Building 
and maintaining our robust transmission 
system continues to power us and our 
members forward. 

Corn Belt Power upgraded more than 70 
miles of its transmission infrastructure in 
2020. Th e Pocahontas to Whittemore line 
rebuild, completed by Corn Belt Power 
crews, consists of 24 miles of new 336 
aluminum conductor steel-reinforced 
cable.

System improvements increase system 
reliability and provide for future load 
growth, like the projects we completed 
in the Butler Logistics Park. Corn Belt 
Power crews constructed the new Bauman 
Substation and Feldman Switching 
Station to power the new nine-and-a-
half megawatt load at TrinityRail. While 
the new infrastructure is adjacent to the 
growing commercial and industrial park, 
these stations will also deliver power to the 
surrounding area.

Our power supply department reported 
Wisdom Station Unit 2 reached record 
start times and operation hours in 2020. 
Th e year’s energy production fell just shy 
of a record setting year. Th e low, stable 
natural gas price makes Wisdom Unit 2 
a competitive peaking resource within 
the Southwest Power Pool. Unit 2 is fast-
starting and operational on short notice 
when needed to support transmission 
system reliability.

We were pleased to announce the 
commissioning of Wisdom Station’s new 
150-killowatt solar facility in 2020. Aft er 
months of planning, the facility began 
generating electricity in August 2020. Th e 
project features two diff erent photovoltaic 
panel arrangements, a fi xed-tilt array and 
an array of single-axis tracking panels. 
Th e panels take up space once occupied 
by the plant’s coal pile. Wisdom Station 
converted to an all-natural gas burning 
facility in 2014.

We witnessed Duane Arnold Energy 
Center's (DAEC) closure in August, 
following the devastating derecho that 
swept across Iowa. Because of our strong 
relationship with Basin Electric Power 
Cooperative, we can withstand this 
closure. Before joining Basin Electric 
as a Class A member, DAEC made up a 
large portion of our generation mix. Since 
joining Basin, our 10-percent share of 
DAEC has made up less than two percent 
of our power supply.

In 2020, Corn Belt Power’s main offi  ce 
location also received updates with new 
fl ooring, an updated reception area 
and information technology systems. 
Employees continued to refi ne the 
support systems that allow Corn Belt 
Power to supply our members with safe, 
reliable and aff ordable electricity.

Corn Belt Power upgraded its supervisory 
control and data acquisition system 
(SCADA) in December. Th e upgrade 
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BECK AN OFFICER ON 
CORN BELT POWER’S 
BOARD
Following a resignation of one of the 
offi cers on the Corn Belt Power’s board, 
your Cooperative’s board president, Jerry 
Beck, who has served on Corn Belt Power’s 
board since 2014, was selected as Corn Belt 
Power’s board secretary during its June board 
meeting. 

  

Beck, who has served on Corn Belt Power’s 
board since 2014, was selected as Corn Belt 
Power’s board secretary during its June board 

increased SCADA system reliability along with the number of 
servers providing additional system redundancies. Along with other 
cooperatives in the state of Iowa, we joined NRECA’s Rural Cooperative 
Cybersecurity Capabilities Program. Th e program will help Corn Belt 
Power identify its virtual and physical security strengths as well as 
detect system threats and vulnerabilities. We’re pleased to leverage that 
information to keep our systems steadfast and secure. 

Training the future leaders of Corn Belt Power is a goal that remains 
unchanged. We welcomed our second class of employees to our 
Leadership Exploration and Development (LEAD) course in 2020. 
Corn Belt Power will lose years of experience over the next decade due 
to retirements. Th e LEAD program helps develop and identify future 
leaders. We are confi dent in LEAD and what it fosters in the employees 
who commit to growing their own leadership and development 
through the program. 

We’d like to take a moment to thank our employees for their 
adaptability and for powering on with resilience to serve our 
members and communities. Whether on an outside crew, at 
Wisdom Station, in the offi  ce, warehouse or mechanic shop, our 
employees never wavered from Corn Belt Power’s mission. Th ey 
are the epitome of our four core values: integrity, accountability, 
teamwork and commitment. 

Part of our employee’s resilience can be seen in overcoming change 
in our work environments. Employees exemplifi ed this by boosting 
cleaning eff orts, wearing masks, keeping their distance, staying 
home when ill, working staggered shift s, hosting virtual meetings 
and at times working from home. Th anks to our IT department, 
employees were equipped with the technology needed to safely 
and securely carry-on virtual work where possible.

We are proud to lead such a resilient and highly trained team of 
professionals who work together to serve our members especially 
amongst such unprecedented adversity. Th ank you to our 
employees and their families who helped us endure the year. 

We’d also like to thank our former employees and board members 
for their years of dedicated service as well as our current Corn Belt 
Power board of directors. Our board’s fl exibility and decision-
making continue to help guide our cooperative through diffi  cult 
times and into a brighter future. 

6
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NORTHWEST IOWA 
POWER 
COOPERATIVE
TRENT WILL
DIRECTOR REPRESENTATIVE

Th is past summer when our state 
was devastated by the impacts of a 
derecho storm, NIPCO and its member 
cooperatives sent 33 linemen, including 
eleven from Iowa Lakes Electric 
Cooperative, to eastern Iowa to help 
restore power to more than 58,000 
homes and businesses served by electric 
cooperatives. 

Th roughout the year, NIPCO operations 
supported its member systems through:

RESILIENCY
NIPCO’s ongoing, multi-year 
construction plan has been addressing 
immediate and long-term needs facing 
NIPCO’s aging infrastructure. Th e three-
year Federal Emergency Management 
Agency (or, FEMA) hazard mitigation 
project which retrofi tted 151 miles of 
NIPCO’s oldest transmission lines was 
completed in 2014. At the same time, 

NIPCO received approval from the Board 
of Directors to continue upgrade eff orts 
across the system. Th e plan focusses 
eff orts to modernize transmission 
infrastructure that is over 50 years old 
and was part of NIPCO’s original build.

For NIPCO, construction projects focus, 
primarily, on rebuilding substations, 
transmission lines, and switches to 
incorporate newer technologies that 
improve capacity and physical strength, 
as well as improve communications 
features. Transmission lines are being 
rebuilt to address sections of line that have 
reached end-of-service life, to increase 
power fl ow capacity and improve ice and 
wind loading. In some cases, switches 
and spans of line are being relocated to 
allow ease of access for line crews and 
minimize impact to landowners.

I
owa Lakes Electric Cooperative 
purchases wholesale power supply and 
transmission services from Northwest 
Iowa Power Cooperative (NIPCO) that 

serve our members in Cherokee County. 
As a member of the NIPCO Board of 
Directors, my role is to represent our 
cooperative by collaborating on decisions 
that support NIPCO’s service to western 
Iowa rural electric cooperatives. 

2020 was certainly a year of challenges. 
NIPCO worked hard to safely serve, 
advocate for, and engage members while 
maintaining reliable power delivery to the 
communities of western Iowa. While we 
had to spend much of 2020 apart, there 
were some pretty great things that we, as 
Iowa’s rural electric cooperatives, were able 
to accomplish when we worked together. 

In the spring, NIPCO, along with its 
member cooperatives, signed a letter 
urging members of Congress to provide 
economic relief for rural America in the 
early weeks of the pandemic. Th e letter 
called for Congress to support additional 
stimulus package relief for food and ethanol 
processing plants and the farmers and 
ranchers who serve them. Our advocacy 
eff orts lift ed up Iowa’s rural communities 
and let our voices be heard by federal 
and local lawmakers who responded by 
providing needed assistance to our rural 
producers.
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A total of 415 miles of transmission line, 60+ 
switches, and ten transmission substations 
will undergo upgrades over the next decade. 
Approximately 49 miles of transmission line 
and seven switch stations received upgrades 
in 2020, including the Larrabee and Aft on 
Substations in Cherokee County, which 
will receive additional upgrades in 2021. 
J2, a transmission station that supplies 
power to Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative's 
distribution substations in Cherokee 
County, also received upgrades in 2020. 
Additionally, the Tilden Substation is slated 
for upgrades in the spring of 2021.

INNOVATION
During 2020, NIPCO engineers have been 
hard at work understanding how Basin 
Electric’s Member-Owned Trial Battery 
Rate, which allows Class A or Class C 
members to own battery storage, can be 
utilized to provide the best “bang for its 
buck” across the NIPCO membership. At 
the December Board of Directors Meeting, 
NIPCO Directors approved an innovative 
concept to pool member cooperatives’ 
individual allocations, thus allowing NIPCO 
to incorporate a 975kW Tesla® Battery 
Storage Unit to be connected to the low-side 
feeder of a single distribution substation, 
within the NIPCO system. Th e plan enables 
NIPCO to utilize battery storage as a part of 
NIPCO’s overall load management strategy. 

Th e battery would be discharged to fl atten 
secondary peaks before and aft er a NIPCO-
initiated load control event. Th e stored 
energy from the battery would replace 
power being demanded of the substation for 
up to six hours beyond the scheduled load 
control cycle. Th e results? Reducing almost 
one megawatt of energy consumption and 
avoiding additional purchased power costs. 

Th e increased savings will be socialized 
across the membership and, ultimately, 
benefi t members at the end of the line. 
NIPCO will also share ongoing performance 
data with the membership to highlight 
the battery’s ability to serve load, fl atten 
demand curves and use existing generating 
resources more effi  ciently.

Th is project will launch in the spring and 
NIPCO anticipates it to be operational by 
the end of 2021.

STRENGTH
NIPCO ended the year with book margins 
of just under $5 million, which includes 
the 2020 patronage assignment from Basin 
Electric of almost $3 million. NIPCO’s 
positive fi nancial position allowed the 
Board, at its April and November meetings, 
to approve a total retirement of $2,089,342 
of the remaining 2005, 2006, 2007, and a 
portion of the 2008 patronage assignments 
to the membership.  Iowa Lakes Electric 

Cooperative’s portion of these retirements 
was $73,660. NIPCO’s membership in 
Southwest Power Pool (SPP) continues 
to provide positive economic results by 
allowing NIPCO to recoup expenses from 
many of its transmission assets. Due to 
these cost reimbursements from SPP as well 
as steady rates from our power providers, 
Basin Electric Power Cooperative and 
Western Area Power Administration 
(WAPA), NIPCO’s wholesale electric rates 
remained unchanged for 2021.

PLANNING FOR THE 
FUTURE
During the fi rst quarter of 2021, NIPCO 
launched a comprehensive strategic 
planning initiative, collaborating with 
staff  and leadership representing its 
seven member cooperatives. In an energy 
landscape that is ever-evolving, I am 
confi dent that the outcome of this process 
will procure a plan of action that will sustain 
the energy needs of rural western Iowa for 
generations to come. 

At NIPCO, we know that we are stronger 
together. Around the board table and 
throughout the system, members are 
leaning on each other to achieve more. I 
thank you for the opportunity to represent 
the membership and I look forward to the 
opportunities that lay before us.

REClaim
RECover
REConnect
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IOWA ASSOCIATION 
OF ELECTRIC 
COOPERATIVES
NEAL HELDT
DIRECTOR REPRESENTATIVE

off ered mutual aid along with neighbors 
in Missouri, Minnesota and Wisconsin. 
Th e combined response included 414 
lineworkers with 183 support staff . 
Within a week, more than 95% of the 
storm’s electric co-op outages were 
restored.

Th e 2020 Iowa Legislative Session began 
at a quick pace where the cooperatives 
participated in the conversation of 
rates charged to distributed generation 
customers of investor-owned utilities 
while setting the stage for a fi x to the sales 
tax on digital products and services that 
have resulted in an unequal tax burden 
for Iowa cooperatives. While the solar 
tariff  bill passed, most everything else 

that Iowa’s electric co-ops were working 
on stalled due to the pandemic.

On behalf of its members, IAEC 
successfully supported a bill that will 
apply the gas tax diff erential to higher 
blends of biofuels at Iowa pumps, 
leading to higher consumption of 
biofuels and increased funding for our 
roads and bridges. Iowa’s electric co-ops 
also supported a bill that will provide 
more funding for broadband projects 
in rural Iowa and other areas that are 
under served. 

Th ese trying times remind us that Iowa’s 
electric cooperatives are stronger when 
we work together. And together we 
power on.

E
very family and business have 
been aff ected in some way by 
the COVID-19 pandemic, 
including Iowa’s locally owned 

electric cooperatives. In 2020, the Iowa 
Association of Electric Cooperatives 
(IAEC) coordinated resources and shared 
expertise with member cooperatives as 
they continued to provide safe, reliable 
power during the pandemic. 

Adapting to new circumstances became 
the new normal for IAEC’s Education 
& Training Department. Th e pandemic 
safety and health precautions made 
IAEC’s usual in-person conferences and 
trainings impossible to carry out. Staff  
quickly transitioned to a virtual training 
environment for summer, fall and winter 
programming. While not ideal, these 
remote learning options provided necessary 
training and professional development for 
IAEC member cooperatives.

Preparing for emergencies is familiar 
territory in the electric industry. And 
plans were put to the test in August when 
a destructive derecho storm swept through 
central and east central Iowa. With the 
impact of a Category 4 Hurricane, the 
derecho caused 60,000 electric co-op 
outages. Nine member cooperatives 
experienced extensive damage and 
requested mutual aid. Th e IAEC Safety & 
Loss Control Team coordinated the call for 
help and the cooperative family responded 
immediately; all Iowa electric cooperatives 
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COOPERATION
AMONG COOPERATIVES

“Cooperation among cooperatives” is one of the seven core principles 
that guide all electric cooperatives across the country, and it includes 
providing mutual aid to assist each other during times of crisis.     

Your Cooperative dispatched 11 linemen, four large basket trucks, one 
digger derrick and one small basket truck to help restore the extensive 
power outages caused by the derecho’s hurricane-force winds last August. 
Th e linemen were split into two crews at diff erent electric cooperatives. 
Both crews brought along chainsaws due to the heavy vegetation and 
trees in these areas. Clearing the trees from the downed power lines is 
a slow, labor-intensive process before they rebuild the many miles of 
power lines. At the peak of the storm, approximately 580,000 Iowan's 
were without power.    

Storm Restoration Crew: Seven linemen, (Mike Kummer, foreman, Estherville 
service center; Cody Hantelman, Curt Steiner and Weston Wyborny, Spencer 
service center; Ben Ahlschlager, Estherville service center; Tucker Petersen and 
Dennis Rodger, Alta service center), three basket trucks, one digger derrick 
truck and a pole trailer were sent to Eastern Iowa Light & Power Cooperative, 
Wilton, Iowa. On August 13, this crew was moved north to Linn County REC in 
Marion, Iowa where the bulk of the outages still remained at that time due to 
heavy vegetation.   

Storm Restoration Crew:  Four linemen (Rick Johnson, Estherville service 
center; Mat Kilgore, foreman, Emmetsburg/Pocahontas service center; Tyson 
Nielsen, Swea City service center; Nick Feilmeier, Pocahontas service center), 
one basket truck and one digger derrick truck headed to Midland Power 
Cooperative, Boone, Iowa.  
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IOWA AREA 
DEVELOPMENT 
GROUP
RAND FISHER
PRESIDENT, IOWA AREA 
DEVELOPMENT GROUP

support local economic development 
organizations, provide special key 
account business and industry services 
and investment in crucial community 
development services such as better 
healthcare, childcare, and housing. Iowa 
Lakes Electric Cooperative also stays 
abreast of new technologies that keep 
your homes and businesses safe and 
effi  cient. 

One of the most important and successful 
business development investments your 
cooperative has made involves developing 
industrial parks and helping identify 
sites for agri-business. Th ese eff orts 
have helped strengthen and diversify 

the membership and revenues of the 
cooperative. It is this work of serving and 
supporting existing business and industry, 
marketing the communities and territory 
of Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative, and 
fi nding and facilitating new investments 
that bring IADG and Iowa Lakes Electric 
Cooperative together in the pursuit of 
economic development and growth. 

We commend Iowa Lakes Electric 
Cooperative, including the directors, 
staff , and employees, for holding fast to 
the things that matter most for members. 
We thank you for your leadership, 
investment, and partnership in economic 
development.

I
t is pleasing to once again have the 
opportunity to lift  up the economic 
development-focused partnership of 
Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative and the 

Iowa Area Development Group (IADG) 
in the pages of this annual report. For 35 
years, our two organizations have worked 
hand in hand supporting business and 
community development. As a member or 
interested stakeholder of this cooperative, 
you might wonder what a commitment to 
economic development entails and why 
it is so fundamentally important to your 
electric cooperative's long-term success.

Let’s start with why economic development 
is so important. In 2020, COVID and 
the pandemic that followed were an 
unforeseen and certainly demanding 
challenge. In addition, Iowa Lakes Electric 
Cooperative faced on-going demands, 
such as system replacements and upgrades, 
new technology requirements, equipment 
purchases, cybersecurity, staff  training, 
etc. Th e common denominator of these 
things is the money required to sustain 
and grow the cooperative. As such, Iowa 
Lakes Electric Cooperative is steadfastly 
committed to economic development as 
a means to member growth, increased 
revenue, sales diversifi cation, and increased 
quality of life for members.

Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative invests in 
a variety of strategies and tactics, including 
technical and fi nancial assistance, to 
grow the cooperative. Th ese initiatives 
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IGL CONSTRUCTION 
HOUSING PROJECT 
Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative and Corn Belt Power used their 
Revolving Loan Funds to assist IGL Construction with its new, 
57-home housing development in Spencer. Th e homes will be 
approximately 1,000 square feet with 2-3 bedrooms and a garage. 
Corn Belt and Iowa Lakes each lent $500,000 for the real estate 
purchase and installation of infrastructure including streets, 
water, sewer and fi ber. 

Pictured below, left to right: Jed Skogerboe, manager of business 
and community development, Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative; Tresa 
Hussong, vice president of customer and corporate relations, Iowa Lakes 
Electric Cooperative; Todd Krukow, project manager, IGL Construction; 
Kellie Beneke, president, IGL Construction; Josh Nelson, CEO, IGL 
Construction; Brittany Dickey, development fi nance director, Corn 
Belt Power Cooperative; and Jim Vermeer, vice president of business 
development, Corn Belt Power Cooperative.
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LETTER URGING 
MEMBERS OF 
CONGRESS TO PROVIDE 
ECONOMIC RELIEF FOR 
RURAL AMERICA

Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative, along 
with over 30 electric cooperatives serving 
member-owners from Iowa, Minnesota, 
Nebraska and North and South Dakota 
signed a letter in early May urging 
members of Congress to provide economic 
relief for rural America. Th e letter called 
for Congress to support food processing 
plants, ethanol plants, and the farmers and 
ranchers who serve them—most of whom 
are also electric cooperative member-
owners.

IOWA’S ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES DISCUSS 
IMPORTANT ISSUES AT LEGISLATIVE RECEPTION

In mid-January, nearly 200 directors, managers and employees from Iowa’s electric 
cooperatives discussed priorities with more than 80 state legislators at the annual 
Welcome Back Legislative Reception in downtown Des Moines. Th e event provided 
an opportunity to meet with legislators at the beginning of the state legislative session 
to discuss issues regarding the commitment to reliability, commitment to community 
and commitment to safety shared by Iowa’s electric cooperatives. Pictured (l to r): Jerry 
Beck, board chair; Rep. John Wills; and Neal Heldt, director.  

FOSTERING 
ACTION
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BOARD AND MANAGEMENT ATTEND STRATEGIC PLANNING SESSION

Directors and staff  from both Iowa Lakes Electric 
Cooperative and North West Rural Electric Cooperative 
held a conference call with Sen. Chuck Grassley and a 
video conference meeting with Sen. Joni Ernst in May 
to communicate with our senators about the economic 
disruption caused from the COVID-19 Pandemic. 
Concerns were voiced to the senators that our rural 
ag economy is in a crisis and that both short-term 
and long-term support will be needed to ensure food 
security not only for Iowa but for the world.   

Directors and staff from Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative that 
were in attendance, but not pictured were, Jerry Beck, Chair; 
Rick Olesen, president/CEO; Pam Caboth, Vice President 
of Administrative Services; Aaron Ruschy, Vice President 
of Operations and Engineering; and Tresa Hussong, Vice 
President of Customer & Corporate Relations

Your board of directors and the management 
team met together in mid-March to conduct 
a strategic planning session to review where 
the Cooperative is now, where it would 
like to be in the future, and how it intends 
to get there. Your Cooperative's strengths, 

weaknesses, opportunities and threats were 
analyzed and goals for each were identifi ed.    
Th e strategic plan is now a written document 
setting out the organization’s strategy and 
will guide in the development of work plans 
and budgets. While some of our strategic 

planning indicatives have been redirected 
due to the COVID-19 crisis our day-to-
day priorities have not changed as we are 
committed to providing our members-
owners with safe, reliable and the most 
customer-friendly service possible.

COMMUNICATING THE ECONOMIC DISRUPTION CAUSED 
FROM THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC

14

Lyle Korver, CEO, NWREC Craig Deim, Vice Chair, 
Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative

Sen. Joni Ernst

Kevin Condon, Director of 
Government Relations, IAEC

Dan Winterhof, Treasurer, 
Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative Tom Wagner, Treasurer, NWREC
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HONORED WITH ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT IMPACT AWARD 
Your Cooperative was the recipient of an IADG Impact Award for our economic 
development accomplishments and commitment to community. In 2020, the Cooperative 
was commended for being an active supporter of business development in our service 
territory by providing essential fi nancial and technical assistance that many times is a critical 
component in successfully securing projects that create jobs and support community vitality. 
Pictured from left  to right Jed Skogerboe, manager of business and community development; 
Jerry Beck, board chair; Rand Fisher, president, Iowa Area Development Group; and Rick 
Olesen, president/CEO. 

FOSTERING 
GROWTH

Your cooperative creates and fosters economic development 
opportunities for the benefi t of new and/or existing businesses, local 

communities and northwest Iowa. By off ering meaningful resources and 
services, your Cooperative puts “energy” into the communities we serve.

ENERGY EFFICIENCY PAYS! 
HiPer Ceramics LLC Photo Caption: 
Manager of Business and Community 
Development Jed Skogerboe presented 
Torben Baumann, production manager, 
HiPer Ceramics, a rebate check after 
installing LED lighting at their new facility.
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GODBERSEN 
METAL WORKS 

Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative sponsored 
a $2 million USDA Rural Development 
Pass Th rough Loan that was awarded to 
Godbersen Investment to assist them with 
the startup for a metal fabrication company 
that produces product to specifi cation for 
original equipment manufacturers (OEM). 
Jed Skogerboe, manager of business and 
community development, Iowa Lakes 
Electric Cooperative, presented Kent 
Godbersen, owner, Godbersen Metal 
Works with the check.

J&J CUSTOM MEATS 
Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative, Midland Power Cooperative and Corn Belt Power 
Cooperative partnered with Famer’s State Bank in Whittemore to loan funds to the new 
Whittemore Locker, J&J Custom Meats to help construct the new 4,000 square foot facility.  
Brittany Dickey, Corn Belt Power; Brian Kollasch, Farmers State Bank; Jed Skogerboe, Iowa 
Lakes Electric Cooperative; Joe Harren, J&J Custom Meats; JoAnn Harren, J&J Custom 
Meats; and Norm Fandel, Midland Power, attended the J&J Custom Meats loan closing.
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Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative partnered 
with CoBank in its Sharing Success charitable 
matching grant program. CoBank is a national 
cooperative bank serving vital industries 
throughout rural America. This program 
matches charitable contributions made by 
its cooperative members to local nonprofi ts 

to benefi t their communities. Th rough an 
application process, four organizations 
received matching funds from CoBank 
in 2020. Amy Howard, communication 
specialist, Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative, 
presented these checks to the following 
nonprofi t organizations.

SHARING SUCCESS SUPPORTS LOCAL ORGANIZATIONS

CAMP FOSTER YMCA. This nonprofit 
organization provides children a 
fun camp experience where kids are 
free to be themselves, make friends 
and celebrate everything about them 
that makes them shine. Matching 
contribution: $2,000

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY.  A 
nonprofit nationwide, community-
based voluntary health organization 
dedicated to eliminating cancer as 
a major health problem. Matching 
contribution: $3,000

SPENCER REGIONAL HEALTHCARE 
FOUNDATION (ABBEN CANCER CENTER).
Th e Abben Cancer Center in Spencer, 
Iowa, provides comprehensive cancer 
treatment, including medical oncology, 
radiation oncology and surgical 
services. Matching contributions: 
$2,000

EMMET COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE.
The office raised funds towards the 
purchase and training of a new K-9, as 
well as the training necessary for the 
K-9 handler. Th e K-9 will be trained 
in drug detection, article/evidence 
searching, tracking and apprehension. 
Matching contribution: $500

Josh Carr (left) executive director, Camp Foster YMCA. Lori Chrestiansen (left), American Cancer Society volunteer 

Left to right: Amy Howard, Erin O’Brien, Abben Cancer Center 
receptionist; Janet Ledema, radiation therapist; and Mindy 
Sylvester, Abben Cancer Center director.

Left to right: Deputy Justin Schultes and Sheriff Mike Marten, 
Emmet County Sheriff’s offi ce.

HOMETOWN HEROES
Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative participated in 
the Hometown Heroes event organized by the 
Spirit Lake Chamber that gives members of the 
community a chance to meet their local community 
heroes. During the event, volunteer fireman, 
Cameron Dau, son of two employees of the 
Cooperative, September Dau, senior vice president 
of fi nance, and Doug Dau, manager of information 
technology and technical support, helped 3-year old 
Leo Hanson, son of another Cooperative employee, 
Kristin Hanson, manager of human resources and 
payroll, and her husband Chris, extinguish a kid-
friendly house fi re during the event. 

FOSTERING HOPE
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VOLUNTEERS TAKE PART 
IN NEW ORLEANS HOME REPAIR 
SERVICE PROJECTS 
Member-owner, Deb Madden, wife of director 
Al Madden, and Tresa Hussong, vice president of 
customer & corporate relations, and a Touchstone 
Energy board member, along with more than 
100 volunteers representing over 50 Touchstone 
Energy co-ops across the country joined forces 
with Rebuilding Together New Orleans to make 
critical repairs for fi ve homeowners in the city. Th e 
Touchstone Energy Service Project coincided with 
the kickoff  of the National Rural Electric Cooperative 
Association’s annual meeting on Feb. 27, 2020.

GIVING KIDS THE OPPORTUNITY 
TO ATTEND CAMP
Your Cooperative partnered with Camp Foster 
YMCA as a Strong Kids sponsor. Th is donation 
helped give all children the opportunity to attend 
summer camp, regardless of fi nancial status. Kids 
make friends, learn new skills, gain confi dence, 
explore nature and develop values throughout 
their camp experience. Pictured: Amy Howard, 
communications specialist, Iowa Lakes Electric 
Cooperative, presented Josh Carr, executive director, 
Camp Foster YMCA, with the sponsorship check. 

SUPPORTING THE FIGHT 
AGAINST CANCER
Serving as a sponsor of Relay for Life in our eight-
county service territory provides a great opportunity 
for Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative to demonstrate 
its commitment to community. We believe in the 
power of giving back to our communities and are 
proud to support the American Cancer Society’s 
mission to save lives, celebrate lives and lead the 
fi ght for a world without cancer. Pictured: Lori 
Chrestiansen, customer care representative, Iowa 
Lakes Electric Cooperative, (right), presented Renee 
Diekmann, board member, Emmet County Relay for 
Life, with the sponsorship check. 

FOSTERING HOPE
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Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative, 
through its Community 
Commitment Scholarship 
Program, awarded $11,250 in 
scholarships to 17 graduating 
seniors who were either dependents 
of a member-owner or an employee 
of the Cooperative who planned to 
further their education last fall.  

In each of the Cooperative’s 
four districts, students had the 
opportunity to earn the following 
scholarships: 1-$1,000, 1-$750, 
4-$500 and 5-$250.  

Congratulations, to the following 
deserving students.  

DISTRICT I
$1,000 - Cail Donkersloot, Spirit 
Lake; $750 - Andrew Ashland, 
Spirit Lake; $500 - Chase Olson, 
Estherville; $500 - Colby Olson, 
Estherville

DISTRICT II
$1,000 - Taylor Schlenger, 
Cleghorn; $750 - Olivia Renken, 
Cherokee

DISTRICT III
$1,000 - Molly Schany, 
Emmetsburg; $750 - Susie Smith, 
Pocahontas; $500 - Morgan 
Schmidt, Rolfe; $500 - Joseph 
Hopkins, Havelock; $500 - Mason 
Griffi  n, Curlew; $500 - Kally 
Fahnlander, Royal; $250 - Carter 
Schachtner Kramer, Fonda

DISTRICT IV
$1,000 - Kylie Quastad, 
Estherville; $750 - Keegan 
Brown, Estherville; $500 - Isaac 
Hanson, Estherville; $500 - Elle 
Houseman, Estherville

The scholarships were funded 
through member-owner’s 
patronage that has been deemed 
abandoned under Iowa Code 
section 556.5. The forfeited 
patronage disbursements can 
be held by the Cooperative and 
deposited into a reversion fund 
that can be used for educational 
purposes as provided in Iowa Code 
section 499.30.  

AWARDED THROUGH COMMUNITY 
COMMITMENT SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM

CAIL DONKERSLOOT ANDREW ASHLAND CHASE OLSON COLBY OLSON TAYLOR SCHLENGER

OLIVIA RENKEN MOLLY SCHANY SUSIE SMITH MORGAN SCHMIDT JOSEPH HOPKINS

MASON GRIFFIN KALLY FAHNLANDER CARTER SCHACHTNER KRAMER KYLIE QUASTAD KEEGAN BROWN

ISAAC HANSON ELLE HOUSEMAN

$11,25
KALLY FAHNLANDER

11,25
CARTER SCHACHTNER KRAMERCARTER SCHACHTNER KRAMER

11,25
AWARDED THROUGH COMMUNITY 

11,25
AWARDED THROUGH COMMUNITY 

FOSTERING SUCCESS
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In 2020, seven directors received the board 
certificate of educational achievements 
from the National Rural Electric 
Cooperative Association (NRECA). 

NRECA Director Gold Certifi cate
To earn Director Gold, a director must fi rst 
earn NRECA’s Credentialed Cooperative 
Director Certifi cate and Board Leadership 
Certifi cate plus three additional credits 
form the Board Leadership courses.

� Bruce Amundson, District II, Larrabee 
� Chad Boysen, District III, Pocahontas
� Neal Heldt, District III, Mallard  
� Alan Madden, District IV, Ringsted

� Crystal Pluth, District IV, Estherville
� Gary Rouse, District III, Curlew

NRECA Board Leadership Certifi cate
To earn this certifi cate, a director must fi rst 
earn NRECA’s Credentialed Cooperative 
Director and complete 10 credits in 
advanced, issue-oriented courses.   

� Mark Tuttle, District II, Newell

NRECA Credentialed Cooperative 
Director Certifi cate
To earn this certificate it requires a 
director’s attendance and demonstration 
of understanding of the basic competencies 

contained in fi ve core courses: Director 
Duties and Liabilities; Understanding 
the Electric Business; Board Roles and 
Relationships; Strategic Planning; and 
Financial Decision Making. 

� Marc Rush, District I, Milford

Th ank you to all of these directors for 
their commitment to work through these 
education programs to increase and 
sharpen their knowledge of changes in the 
electric utility business, new governance 
skills and a working knowledge of the 
cooperative principles for the benefi t of 
their member-owners.

DIRECTORS GAINED EDUCATIONAL CERTIFICATES

CONGRATULATIONS TO OUR EMPLOYEES
Jeremy Madden, energy advisor, 
received his certification as an 
Energy Manager in Training 
(EMIT) from the Association of 
Energy Engineers. Madden was 
required to attend a Certifi ed Energy 
Manager (CEM) preparatory 
training seminar, submit the EMIT 
certifi cation application and pass 
the CEM certifi cation examination. 

Shelly Tredway, manager 
of accounting, obtained her 
Cooperative Financial Professional 
Certificate. Tredway completed 
the intensive three-part program 
conducted by CFC and NRECA. 
The curriculum covers financial, 
banking, ratemaking and 
communication applications as 
well as equity, debt and treasury 
management.

Andy Plathe, meter technician, was 
elected as vice president to the Upper 
Midwest Metering Association 
(UMMA) board. Plathe has served 
on the board since 2015. UMMA, 
a non-profit organization, was 
formed in 1995 by several electric 
utilities in the fi ve-state area that 
had a desire to share information, 
education and experiences relating 
to electric revenue metering. 

STRIVING FOR SUCCESS WITHOUT HARD 
WORK IS LIKE TRYING TO HARVEST WHERE 
YOU HAVEN’T PLANTED. DAVID BLY

FOSTERING SUCCESS
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SCHEDULE OF PATRONAGE RETIREMENT  
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RETURNING 
$2.3 MILLION 
CAPITAL CREDITS

HISTORICAL $2,700,000 RETURNED 
TO MEMBER-OWNERS IN REBATES 

Patronage dividends, also known as 
capital credits, are a benefi t of the 
cooperative form of doing business.  
Once again 2020 was a signifi cant 
year for the Cooperative as $2.7 
million in capital credit payments 
were returned to the membership.  
As of the end of 2020 a total of $20.2 
million has been returned to the 
membership in the form of capital 
credits retirements.

HIGH OVERALL MEMBER- 
OWNER SATISFACTION
Your Cooperative scored an 84 out of 100 on its 2020 
American Customer Satisfaction Index (ACSI), which 
was signifi cantly higher compared to both the national 
Touchstone Energy (TSE) Cooperatives and the electric 
co-op average, and also the investor-owned utilities 
(IOUs), and municipal utilities (muni).

The ACSI is an independent national benchmark of customer satisfaction and is one way for your Cooperative to 
measure how we are performing in the eyes of our member-owners. ACSI is one of the most recognized customer 
satisfaction indices in the country that is managed by the University of Michigan Business School and sponsored 
by the American Society for Quality. 

For the ninth consultative year, your board 
of directors approved rebates for member-
owners who were in qualifying rate classes 
during 2020. 

MARGIN REBATES/LOAD MANAGEMENT REBATES/DEFERRALS
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Load Management Rebate Wholesale Margin Rebate

Revenue Deferral Rebate Power Cost Rebate

 -

 500,000

 1,000,000

 1,500,000

 2,000,000

 2,500,000

 3,000,000

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

MARGIN REBATES/LOAD MANAGEMENT REBATES/DEFERRALS

Electric Margin Rebate Wind Margin Rebate

Load Management Rebate Wholesale Margin Rebate

Revenue Deferral Rebate Power Cost Rebate

 -

 500,000

 1,000,000

 1,500,000

 2,000,000

 2,500,000

 3,000,000

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

2020 ACSI COOPERATIVE UTILITY SECTOR REPORT

85% 83%
88%

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%
90%

100%

2018 2019 2020

OVERALL SATISFACTION TREND

79% 80% 79%

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%
90%

2018 2019 2020

ELECTRIC SERVICE & RATES

88% 87% 85%

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%
90%

100%

2018 2019 2020

MEMBER SERVICE
84% 83% 84%

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%
90%

2018 2019 2020

COOPERATIVE CULTURE

66
68
70
72
74
76
78
80
82
84
86

Iowa Lakes
Electric 

Cooperative

Touchstone Energy 
Average

National Electric 
Cooperative 

Average

Investor-Owned 
Utilitiies 
Average

Municipal Utility 
Average

2020 ILEC ANNUAL REPORT.indd   212020 ILEC ANNUAL REPORT.indd   21 3/16/21   3:39 PM3/16/21   3:39 PM



WWW.ILEC.COOP 22

 -

 200

 400

 600

 800

 1,000

 1,200

 1,400

 1,600

1,171

‘97 ’99  ‘00 ‘01 ‘02  ‘03 ‘04 ‘05 ‘06 ‘07  ‘08 ‘09 ‘10  ‘11 ‘12 ‘13 ‘14 ‘15 ‘16 ‘17  ‘18 ‘19 ’20

M E M B E R  A P P R E CI AT ION  D AY S  AT T E N D A NCE

MEMBER APPRECIATION 
LUNCHEONS AN 
ASTOUNDING SUCCESS 

As depicted on the graph below, 2020 was the 
second highest attendance year since the Member 
Appreciation Day events began in 1997. Thank 
you to all of our member-owners who supported 
and participated in our drive-thru style member 
appreciation events and to all who brought non-
perishable food for our local food shelves. 
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IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC MEMBERS

Charitable 
Foundation
OPERATION OPERATION OPERA ROUND UP IN ACTION

Operation Round Up is a strictly voluntary program 
where member-owners round up their electric bills 
to the next nearest dollar and those monies are used 
to assist worthy causes and organizations in your 
local communities. Donations to Operation Round 
Up are tax deductible and both monthly and year-
to-date donations are printed on the member’s 
monthly billing statement. Here are the grant 
recipients for 2020.

BACK COUNTRY HORSEMEN OF IOWA
Th e Back Country Horsemen of Iowa received 
a $5,000 grant to help develop a day use area, 
develop and maintain a trail system and renovate 
the shelter into a usable picnic area at the Bertram 
Reservation in Peterson, Iowa. Operation Round 
Up board member, Lynn Winterhof, presented 
the volunteers with the check. Pictured (l to r):  
Jolene Hultgren with Bonnie, Lynn Winterhof and 
Paige Snyder on Reba.

BUENA VISTA COUNTY FAIR
A $5,000 grant to the Buena Vista County Fair 
assisted with the wiring upgrade project in the 
buildings on the fairgrounds. Operation Round 
Up board treasurer, Dan Sievers (l), presented 
the charitable donation to Curtis Caboth, board 
member, Buena Vista County Fair and Dana 
Christen, board president, Buena Vista County Fair. 

CAMP FOSTER YMCA
A $2,500 grant to Camp Foster YMCA assisted 
with the installation of playground equipment at 
Camp Foster. Operation Round Up secretary, 
John Boettcher, right, presented the charitable 
donation to Josh Carr, executive director, Camp 
Foster YMCA. 

CITY OF ESTHERVILLE
Th e City of Estherville received a $5,000 grant to 
assist with funds for the Estherville Swimming 
Pool Project. Pictured (l to r): Operation Round Up 
board member, Bruce Chrestiansen, presented the 
check to Parks and Rec Board Members, Bob Jensen 
and David Welch.

EMMET COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
A $5,000 grant to the Emmet County Sheriff ’s 
Offi  ce assisted with the purchase of a K-9 and 
the associated equipment and training. Bruce 
Chrestiansen, Operation Round Up board member, 
presented Sheriff  Mike Marten and Deputy Th omas 
Schultes, Emmet County Sheriff ’s Offi  ce, with the 
charitable donation. 

FOSTERING 
CHARITABLE 
GIVING
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MEMBER-OWNER CONTRIBUTIONS
YEAR TO DATE

Jun-Dec 2018

2020 CONTRIBUTIONS
   
Month Member-Owner Employee Combined   
  Contributions Contributions Total 

JANUARY $5,970.91  $148.60   $6,119.51 
FEBRUARY $5,879.92  $144.60   $6,024.52 
MARCH $5,898.12  $140.60   $6,038.72 
APRIL $5,933.06  $140.60   $6,073.66
MAY $6,029.19  $140.60   $6,169.79
JUNE $6,021.44  $140.60   $6,162.04
JULY $6,043.97  $140.60   $6,184.57
AUGUST $6,044.40  $140.60   $6,185.00
SEPTEMBER $6,042.88  $140.60   $6,183.48
OCTOBER $5,926.41  $136.60   $6,063.01
NOVEMBER $5,972.78  $136.60   $6,109.38
DECEMBER $5,966.95  $136.60   $6,103.55

TOTAL  $71,730.03   $1,687.20   $73,417.23 
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EMMETSBURG MAIN STREET 
COMMUNITY THEATRE
Emmetsburg Main Street Community Theatre 
received a $6,000 grant to help repair and reclaim 
the theatre. Operation Round Up board member, 
Ruth Brown, presented Jamie Neff, Emmetsburg 
Main Street Community Theatre board president, 
with the check.

EMMETSBURG POLICE DEPARTMENT
The Emmetsburg Police Department received a 
$2,953 grant to assist with funds for new security 
measures installed at the Emmetsburg Police 
Department’s building. Pictured (l to r): Chief 
Ryan Veldboom, Ruth Brown, Operation Round 
Up board member, Mayor Patrick Degen, City 
Administrator Kim Kibbie, Sergeant Aaron 
Steffen, EMA Director Mark Hunefeld.

KOSSUTH PALO ALTO COUNTY 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION
A $1,000 grant to the Kossuth Palo Alto County 
Economic Development Corporation assisted 
with the community service project. Pictured: 
Maureen Elbert.

LAURENS AMBULANCE SERVICE
A $5,000 grant to the Laurens Ambulance Service 
assisted with the purchase of a power load/lift cot 
for their ambulance. Pictured (l to r): Garthlene 
Bell, Director/EMT and Sarah Hertz, EMT. 

OKOBOJI BASEBALL BOYZ
A $5,000 grant to assist with the purchase of a 
custom batting cage and high impact golf mesh 
net at the Okoboji Baseball Boyz softball, baseball 
and golf practice complex in Milford. Pictured 
(l to r): Jesse Leiss, Okoboji Baseball Boyz board 
member; Rory Mara, Okoboji High School head 
baseball coach; John Boettcher, Operation Round 
Up secretary; Kiley Miller, Okoboji Baseball 
Boyz board president; Sawyer Miller, Okoboji 
High School baseball player; Todd Gonnerman, 
Okoboji Baseball Boyz board member. 

POCAHONTAS COMMUNITY 
FOUNDATION
A $3,000 grant to the Pocahontas Community 
Foundation assisted with the purchase of a movie 
screen at the Rialto Theatre in Pocahontas, Iowa. 
Rialto Theatre Manager Greg Fritz stands in front 
of the new movie screen. 

RINGSTED COMMUNITY 
IMPROVEMENT ORGANIZATION, INC.
A $5,000 grant will assist with mold remediation 
costs to preserve a historic church that will be 
used as a Danish American Museum and Cultural 
Center in Ringsted, Iowa. Operation Round Up 
board member, Bruce Chrestiansen, presented 
Sue Nelsen, Ringsted Community Improvement 
Organization, Inc. volunteer, with the check. 

ROYAL FIRE DEPARTMENT
A $5,000 grant to the Royal Fire Department 
assisted with the purchase of a custom washing 
machine to wash their fire gear in-house. Jarret 
Smith (r), Operation Round Up vice chair, 
presented Sherm Nielsen, assistant fire chief 
and volunteer, Royal Fire Department, with the 
charitable donation. 

COMMUNITY SHERIFF 
DEPARTMENTS
A $1,000 grant to each sheriff department in 
the Cooperative’s eight-county service territory 
to use the grant funds to show appreciation to 
its staff with gift cards to local businesses and 
the purchase of necessary PPE and supplies 
as a thank you to them for being there for our 
communities during these unsettling times. 

2020 CONTRIBUTIONS
   
Month Member-Owner Employee Combined   
  Contributions Contributions Total 

JANUARY $5,970.91  $148.60   $6,119.51 
FEBRUARY $5,879.92  $144.60   $6,024.52 
MARCH $5,898.12  $140.60   $6,038.72 
APRIL $5,933.06  $140.60   $6,073.66
MAY $6,029.19  $140.60   $6,169.79
JUNE $6,021.44  $140.60   $6,162.04
JULY $6,043.97  $140.60   $6,184.57
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DECEMBER $5,966.95  $136.60   $6,103.55

TOTAL  $71,730.03   $1,687.20   $73,417.23 
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One of the reliability indexes we monitor 
closely is the Customer Average Interruption 
Duration Index that tells us the average 
amount of time it takes our crews to restore 
a power outage from the time of the initial 
outage call until we restore service.  One 
of your Cooperative’s corporate goals is to 
limit average restoration time to 90 minutes, 
which is an aggressive goal for a rural 
electric utility having nearly 4,900 miles of 
distribution lines over eight counties all at 
the mercy of Mother Nature.    
   
In 2020, we had a one-day ice storm in 
November that impacted Buena Vista, 
Pocahontas, Palo Alto and northern Kossuth 
counties. Th is storm deposited a 1-inch layer 
of ice on the power lines causing widespread 
outages to 4,295 member-owners with the 
longest outage duration lasting 6 hours and 
11 minutes.

Your board’s commitment to an aggressive 
preventative maintenance program and 
local service centers throughout our 
service territory is why your Cooperative 
continually provides you with the safe and 
reliable electric service you expect and 
deserve as a valued member-owner of Iowa 
Lakes Electric Cooperative. 

ONCE AGAIN ICE 
STORMS IMPACT 
RELIABILITY RECORD
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POLE TOP AND BUCKET 
TRUCK RESCUE 
CERTIFICATION
A lineman’s job is dangerous and it’s critical 
they know the necessary procedures if a 
fellow lineman needs rescued from a pole or 
a bucket. Each year, our linemen are required 
to actively participate in both pole top and 
bucket truck rescue procedures. Th ey are 
tested on their skills using their bucket 
trucks, ropes and climbing gear to remove 
an injured victim from atop a utility pole. 
Both rescue procedures must be completed 
in four minutes or less to maintain their 
certifi cation.

ALTA CREW WINS 
2020 OUTAGE 
AWARD
Aaron Ruschy (center right), 
vice president of operations and 
engineering, presents the Outage 
Award plaque to Pat Walsh (center 
left ), foreman, Alta service center 
and its line crew that had the lowest 
number of outage hours reported 
in 2020. Also pictured left  to right: 
Jeff  Roemen, Dennis Rodger, Stuart 
Gamber and Tucker Petersen.  
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2020 YTD OUTAGE HOURS

JOURNEYMAN LINEMAN 
CERTIFICATES
Th e following three lineman successfully 
completed the academic and on-the-job 
training necessary for apprentice linemen 
to advance to journeyman lineman status. 
Pictured from left  to right: Nick Feilmeier, 
lineman, Pocahontas service center; Reid 
Lammers, lineman, Emmetsburg service 
center and Cody Hantelman, lineman, 
Spencer service center.

KILGORE PROMOTED
Mat Kilgore was promoted to crew foreman of the 
Emmetsburg and Pocahontas service centers. Kilgore 
began his career at the Cooperative as a lineman in 
2008, advancing to journeyman lineman in 2013 and 
earning lead lineman status in 2018.
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WELCOME NEW 
EMPLOYEES

Ben Ahlschlager, lineman, Estherville 
service center, graduated in 2018 from 
the power line construction program at 
Mitchell Technical Institute in Mitchell, 
S.D.  Prior to joining the Iowa Lakes team, 
Ben worked for Lyon REC located in Rock 
Rapids as an apprentice lineman.  

Curtis Caboth, lineman, Alta service 
center, is a 2013 powerline graduate of 
Northwest Iowa Community College in 
Sheldon. Prior to joining your Cooperative, 
Caboth worked for the City of Alta as a 
journeyman lineman. 

Allen Jensen, lineman, Pocahontas 
service center, is a 2016 powerline 
graduate of Northwest Iowa Community 
College. Jensen is currently awaiting 
discharge from U.S. Marines

Jay Schoen, lineman, Alta service center 
is a 2017 graduate of Northwest Iowa 
Community College. Prior to joining your 
Cooperative, Schoen worked for Ogden 
Municipal Utilities. 

5 YEARS

CODY BARTLING
Foreman

CHAD BOYSEN
Director

LEVI QUASTAD
Lineman

DAVE FRIEDRICH
Director

10 YEARS

15 YEARS 20 YEARS 30 YEARS

30 YEARS 35 YEARS

EMPLOYEE/DIRECTOR SERVICE AWARDS

Bruce Lingbeck, lineman, Spencer service center, retired aft er 30 years of service 
at the Cooperative.  Mark Walsh, foreman, Emmetsburg and Pocahontas service 
centers, retired aft er 40 years of service at the Cooperative. In 1980, Walsh was 
hired as a lineman at the Emmetsburg service center and nine years later was 
named foreman of the Emmetsburg service center and later also named foreman 
of the Pocahontas service center.  

TIM MIELKE
Engineering/Information 
Technologies Technician

GARY ROUSE
Director

PAT WALSH
Foreman

STEVE DETERMAN
Lineman

PAM CABOTH
Vice President of 

Administrative Services

RICK JOHNSON
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CAL WOLTERMAN
Lineman

TODD BELL
Lineman

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENTS

BRUCE LINGBECK, Lineman MARK WALSH, Foreman
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WHOLESALE POWER AND LOCAL OPERATING COSTS
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8-county 
service territory

load management savings  (Corn Belt only)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

Board of Directors 
Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative and Subsidiary 
Estherville, Iowa 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Iowa Lakes Electric 
Cooperative and Subsidiary (the Cooperative), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of 
December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the related consolidated statements of operations, patronage capital 
and other equities, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated 
financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our 
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the Cooperative’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements 
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Cooperative’s internal control. Accordingly, we 
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the consolidated financial position of the Cooperative as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, 
and the results of their operations, changes in their patronage capital and other equities, and their cash 
flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 

Rochester, Minnesota 
March 2, 2021 
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IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.  

2020 2019
ASSETS

UTILITY PLANT
Plant in Service  $ 182,422,397  $ 179,152,198 
Construction Work in Progress           253,829           428,882 

Total     182,676,226     179,581,080 
Less: Accumulated Provision for Depreciation     (78,559,319)     (73,942,004)

Net Utility Plant     104,116,907     105,639,076 

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
Investments in Associated Organizations      36,455,995      34,989,653 
Other Investments        7,556,226        5,586,373 

Total Other Property and Investments      44,012,221      40,576,026 

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents        9,312,745        8,996,988 
Accounts Receivable, Less Provision for Uncollectible Accounts        6,526,313        7,389,136 
Materials and Supplies Inventory at Average Cost        1,600,421        1,831,047 
Other Current and Accrued Assets           430,718           478,978 

Total Current Assets      17,870,197      18,696,149 

DEFERRED DEBITS           742,579        1,072,489 

Total Assets  $ 166,741,904  $ 165,983,740 

IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.  

2020 2019
ASSETS

UTILITY PLANT
Plant in Service  $ 182,422,397  $ 179,152,198 
Construction Work in Progress           253,829           428,882 

Total     182,676,226     179,581,080 
Less: Accumulated Provision for Depreciation     (78,559,319)     (73,942,004)

Net Utility Plant     104,116,907     105,639,076 

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
Investments in Associated Organizations      36,455,995      34,989,653 
Other Investments        7,556,226        5,586,373 

Total Other Property and Investments      44,012,221      40,576,026 

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents        9,312,745        8,996,988 
Accounts Receivable, Less Provision for Uncollectible Accounts        6,526,313        7,389,136 
Materials and Supplies Inventory at Average Cost        1,600,421        1,831,047 
Other Current and Accrued Assets           430,718           478,978 

Total Current Assets      17,870,197      18,696,149 

DEFERRED DEBITS           742,579        1,072,489 

Total Assets  $ 166,741,904  $ 165,983,740 

IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

2020 2019
EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES

EQUITIES
Patronage Capital  $    8,035,323  $    8,448,416 
Other Equities     100,154,403      96,850,568 
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Margins             25,800             25,990 

Total Equities     108,215,526     105,324,974 

LONG-TERM DEBT (LESS CURRENT MATURITIES)      35,714,362      39,055,107 

OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Asset Retirement Obligation - Wind Turbines        1,050,000        1,050,000 
Accumulated Provisions for Pensions and Benefits           820,327           705,778 
Warranty Liabilities - Water Heaters           197,491           215,304 

Total Other Long-Term Liabilities        2,067,818        1,971,082 

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current Maturities of Long-Term Debt        5,331,791        5,275,158 
Accounts Payable        6,802,460        5,105,980 
Consumer Deposits           293,700           304,500 
Other Current and Accrued Liabilities        1,944,775        1,940,441 

Total Current Liabilities      14,372,726      12,626,079 

DEFERRED CREDITS        6,371,472        7,006,498 

Total Equities and Liabilities  $ 166,741,904  $ 165,983,740 

IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.  

2020 2019
ASSETS

UTILITY PLANT
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Total     182,676,226     179,581,080 
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Total Other Property and Investments      44,012,221      40,576,026 
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IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

2020 2019

OPERATING REVENUES - DISTRIBUTION 57,988,155$     65,467,113$     

OPERATING EXPENSES - DISTRIBUTION
Cost of Power 41,314,373        47,402,515        
Distribution Expense - Operations 2,963,213          2,860,009          
Distribution Expense - Maintenance 1,778,507          1,684,219          
Consumer Accounts Expense 1,649,170          1,767,301          
Consumer Sales Expense 532,333             553,814             
Administrative and General Expense 2,213,822          2,226,435          
Depreciation and Amortization 4,576,572          4,581,076          
Taxes 102,504             71,413                
Other Deductions 16,573                50,863                

Total Operating Expenses 55,147,067        61,197,645        

OPERATING MARGINS BEFORE FIXED CHARGES - DISTRIBUTION 2,841,088          4,269,468          

OPERATING REVENUES - WIND GENERATION 3,942,768          3,827,512          

OPERATING EXPENSES - WIND GENERATION
Generation Expense - Operations 190,627             224,441             
Generation Expense - Maintenance 503,452             439,014             
Administrative and General Expense 568,889             522,415             
Depreciation and Amortization 2,628,236          2,594,453          

Total Operating Expenses 3,891,204          3,780,323          

OPERATING MARGINS BEFORE FIXED CHARGES - WIND GENERATION 51,564                47,189                

TOTAL OPERATING MARGINS BEFORE FIXED CHARGES 2,892,652          4,316,657          

INTEREST EXPENSE
Interest on Long-Term Debt 1,323,178          1,386,311          
Interest - Other 14,420                33,379                

Total Interest Expense 1,337,598          1,419,690          

OPERATING MARGINS AFTER FIXED CHARGES 1,555,054          2,896,967          

GENERATION AND TRANSMISSION AND OTHER CAPITAL CREDITS 3,824,408          3,910,293          

NET OPERATING MARGINS 5,379,462          6,807,260          

NONOPERATING MARGINS (LOSS)
Interest Income 163,266             318,138             
Net Gain (Loss) from Merchandising 3,600 (49,596)              
Other Nonoperating Margins 31,512                40,347                

Total Nonoperating Margins 198,378             308,889             

5,577,840          7,116,149          

(190) 5,075 

NET MARGINS

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE MARGINS
Unrealized Holding Gain (Loss) Arising During the Period

COMPREHENSIVE NET MARGINS

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.  

5,577,650$        7,121,224$        
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IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.  

2020 2019
ASSETS

UTILITY PLANT
Plant in Service  $ 182,422,397  $ 179,152,198 
Construction Work in Progress           253,829           428,882 

Total     182,676,226     179,581,080 
Less: Accumulated Provision for Depreciation     (78,559,319)     (73,942,004)

Net Utility Plant     104,116,907     105,639,076 

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
Investments in Associated Organizations      36,455,995      34,989,653 
Other Investments        7,556,226        5,586,373 

Total Other Property and Investments      44,012,221      40,576,026 

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents        9,312,745        8,996,988 
Accounts Receivable, Less Provision for Uncollectible Accounts        6,526,313        7,389,136 
Materials and Supplies Inventory at Average Cost        1,600,421        1,831,047 
Other Current and Accrued Assets           430,718           478,978 

Total Current Assets      17,870,197      18,696,149 

DEFERRED DEBITS           742,579        1,072,489 

Total Assets  $ 166,741,904  $ 165,983,740 

IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

2020 2019

OPERATING REVENUES - DISTRIBUTION 57,988,155$    65,467,113$    

OPERATING EXPENSES - DISTRIBUTION
Cost of Power 41,314,373       47,402,515       
Distribution Expense - Operations 2,963,213         2,860,009         
Distribution Expense - Maintenance 1,778,507         1,684,219         
Consumer Accounts Expense 1,649,170         1,767,301         
Consumer Sales Expense 532,333            553,814            
Administrative and General Expense 2,213,822         2,226,435         
Depreciation and Amortization 4,576,572         4,581,076         
Taxes 102,504            71,413               
Other Deductions 16,573               50,863               

Total Operating Expenses 55,147,067       61,197,645       

OPERATING MARGINS BEFORE FIXED CHARGES - DISTRIBUTION 2,841,088         4,269,468         

OPERATING REVENUES - WIND GENERATION 3,942,768         3,827,512         

OPERATING EXPENSES - WIND GENERATION
Generation Expense - Operations 190,627            224,441            
Generation Expense - Maintenance 503,452            439,014            
Administrative and General Expense 568,889            522,415            
Depreciation and Amortization 2,628,236         2,594,453         

Total Operating Expenses 3,891,204         3,780,323         

OPERATING MARGINS BEFORE FIXED CHARGES - WIND GENERATION 51,564               47,189               

TOTAL OPERATING MARGINS BEFORE FIXED CHARGES 2,892,652         4,316,657         

INTEREST EXPENSE
Interest on Long-Term Debt 1,323,178         1,386,311         
Interest - Other 14,420               33,379               

Total Interest Expense 1,337,598         1,419,690         

OPERATING MARGINS AFTER FIXED CHARGES 1,555,054         2,896,967         

GENERATION AND TRANSMISSION AND OTHER CAPITAL CREDITS 3,824,408         3,910,293         

NET OPERATING MARGINS 5,379,462         6,807,260         

NONOPERATING MARGINS (LOSS)
Interest Income 163,266            318,138            
Net Gain (Loss) from Merchandising 3,600 (49,596)             
Other Nonoperating Margins 31,512               40,347               

Total Nonoperating Margins 198,378            308,889            

5,577,840         7,116,149         

(190) 5,075

NET MARGINS

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE MARGINS
Unrealized Holding Gain (Loss) Arising During the Period

COMPREHENSIVE NET MARGINS

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

5,577,650$       7,121,224$       
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IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY  
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF PATRONAGE CAPITAL AND OTHER EQUITIES 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.  

Accumulated
Other 

Patronage Other Comprehensive
Capital Equities Margins Total

BALANCE - DECEMBER 31, 2018 11,839,022$   88,599,668$    20,915$   100,459,605$   

Comprehensive Margins 7,116,149          - 5,075 7,121,224          

Retirement of Capital Credits (2,313,238)         57,383              - (2,255,855) 

Transfers to Other Equities (8,193,517)         8,193,517         - - 

BALANCE - DECEMBER 31, 2019 8,448,416          96,850,568      25,990             105,324,974     

Comprehensive Margins 5,577,840          - (190) 5,577,650          

Retirement of Capital Credits (2,695,668)         8,570 - (2,687,098) 

Transfers to Other Equities (3,295,265)         3,295,265         - - 

BALANCE - DECEMBER 31, 2020 8,035,323$    100,154,403$  25,800$   108,215,526$   

IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

2020 2019
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Margins 5,577,840$        7,116,149$   
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Margins to Net Cash
  Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation and Amortization 7,204,808          7,175,529        
G & T and Other Capital Credits (3,824,408)         (3,910,293)      
Increase in Other Long-Term Liabilities 96,736 151,201           
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
(Increase) Decrease in:

Accounts Receivable 862,823              72,832             
Materials and Supplies Inventory 230,626              99,715             
Deferred Debits 326,933              426,437           
Other Accrued Assets 48,260 (8,361)              

Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts Payable 1,696,480          (485,352)          
Deferred Credits (635,026)            (198,628)          
Other Current and Accrued Liabilities 4,334 52,167             

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 11,589,406        10,491,396     

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Construction and Acquisition of Plant (5,682,639)         (5,939,875)      
Cash Received from Retirement of Patronage 2,358,066          1,999,078        
Issuance of Notes Receivable (2,461,455)         (153,263)          
Payments Collected on Notes Receivable 615,778              965,643           
Change in Other Property and Investments (124,176)            (161,457)          

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities (5,294,426)         (3,289,874)      

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal Payments on Long-Term Debt (5,281,135)         (5,221,233)      
Proceeds from Issuance of Long-Term Debt - 3,000,000 
Proceeds from Issuance of Pass-Through Loan 2,000,000          - 
Change in Notes Payable - (1,500,000) 
Retirement of Capital Credits, Net of Donated Capital (2,687,288)         (2,255,855) 
Decrease in Consumer Deposits (10,800)               (644,673)          

(5,979,223)         (6,621,761)      

315,757              579,761           

8,996,988          8,417,227        

9,312,745$        8,996,988$     

1,336,112$        1,431,799$     

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash Payments for Interest

SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURES OF NONCASH INVESTING
  AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Change in Asset Valuation and Equity for Unrealized
  Gain (Loss) on Available for Sale Investments (190)$  5,075$    

Net Cash Used 

IT IS NOT THE STRONGEST 
OF THE SPECIES THAT 
SURVIVE, NOR THE MOST 
INTELLIGENT, BUT THE 
ONE MOST RESPONSIVE 
TO CHANGE. CHARLES DARWIN
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IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY  
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF PATRONAGE CAPITAL AND OTHER EQUITIES 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.  

Accumulated
Other 

Patronage Other Comprehensive
Capital Equities Margins Total

BALANCE - DECEMBER 31, 2018 11,839,022$   88,599,668$    20,915$   100,459,605$   

Comprehensive Margins 7,116,149          - 5,075 7,121,224          

Retirement of Capital Credits (2,313,238)         57,383              - (2,255,855) 

Transfers to Other Equities (8,193,517)         8,193,517         - - 

BALANCE - DECEMBER 31, 2019 8,448,416          96,850,568      25,990             105,324,974     

Comprehensive Margins 5,577,840          - (190) 5,577,650          

Retirement of Capital Credits (2,695,668)         8,570 - (2,687,098) 

Transfers to Other Equities (3,295,265)         3,295,265         - - 

BALANCE - DECEMBER 31, 2020 8,035,323$    100,154,403$  25,800$   108,215,526$   

IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

2020 2019
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Margins 5,577,840$       7,116,149$  
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Margins to Net Cash
  Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation and Amortization 7,204,808         7,175,529       
G & T and Other Capital Credits (3,824,408)        (3,910,293)     
Increase in Other Long-Term Liabilities 96,736 151,201          
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
(Increase) Decrease in:

Accounts Receivable 862,823             72,832            
Materials and Supplies Inventory 230,626             99,715            
Deferred Debits 326,933             426,437          
Other Accrued Assets 48,260 (8,361)             

Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts Payable 1,696,480         (485,352)         
Deferred Credits (635,026)           (198,628)         
Other Current and Accrued Liabilities 4,334 52,167            

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 11,589,406       10,491,396    

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Construction and Acquisition of Plant (5,682,639)        (5,939,875)     
Cash Received from Retirement of Patronage 2,358,066         1,999,078       
Issuance of Notes Receivable (2,461,455)        (153,263)         
Payments Collected on Notes Receivable 615,778             965,643          
Change in Other Property and Investments (124,176)           (161,457)         

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities (5,294,426)        (3,289,874)     

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal Payments on Long-Term Debt (5,281,135)        (5,221,233)     
Proceeds from Issuance of Long-Term Debt - 3,000,000
Proceeds from Issuance of Pass-Through Loan 2,000,000         -
Change in Notes Payable - (1,500,000)
Retirement of Capital Credits, Net of Donated Capital (2,687,288)        (2,255,855)
Decrease in Consumer Deposits (10,800)              (644,673)         

(5,979,223)        (6,621,761)     

315,757             579,761          

8,996,988         8,417,227       

9,312,745$       8,996,988$    

1,336,112$       1,431,799$    

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash Payments for Interest

SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURES OF NONCASH INVESTING
  AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Change in Asset Valuation and Equity for Unrealized
  Gain (Loss) on Available for Sale Investments (190)$ 5,075$   

Net Cash Used 
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IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Organization 
Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative (ILEC) is a cooperative association organized under Iowa 
laws and statutes. The primary purpose of Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative and Subsidiary 
(the Cooperative) is to buy and sell electric energy to its member-owners located in 
northwest Iowa and southern Minnesota. The governing body consists of a fourteen (14)-
member board of directors elected by the members of the Cooperative to serve four (4) year 
terms. 

Iowa Lakes Development Corporation (ILDC) is a taxable corporation and was formed for 
the purpose of promoting economic development. 

Principles of Consolidation 
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Iowa Lakes Electric 
Cooperative and its wholly owned subsidiary, Iowa Lakes Development Corporation. All 
significant intercompany transactions and accounts have been eliminated in consolidation. 

Basis of Accounting 
The Cooperative follows the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission’s (FERC) Uniform 
System of Accounts prescribed for Class A and B electric utilities as modified by Rural 
Utilities Service (RUS). The accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America as applied in the case of regulated electric utilities. 

The board of directors, as regulators of the Cooperative, establishes all rates, charges, and 
fees charged to members-owners. 

Electric Plant and Depreciation Procedures 
Plant, property, and equipment are stated at cost. Major improvements and betterments to 
existing plant are capitalized in accordance with recommended RUS procedures. 
Expenditures for maintenance and repairs, which do not extend the life of the applicable 
assets, are charged to expense as incurred. 

The distribution and generation plants are depreciated using composite straight-line 
methods and the general plant is depreciated using straight-line methods. When distribution 
and generation plant assets are sold or retired, the original cost is removed from the 
accounts and charged, together with any cost of removal, to the accumulated provision for 
depreciation. Any salvage value realized is credited to the same accumulated provision. 
When general plant assets are sold or retired, the original cost and accumulated provision 
for depreciation are removed from the accounts and any gain or loss is recognized 
in operations. 

IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Cooperative considers short-term 
investments to be cash equivalents. The following is a summary of these items at 
December 31: 

The Cooperative maintains cash in checking accounts at financial institutions approved by 
the board of directors and insured by the FDIC or FSLIC. Accumulated deposits at these 
institutions, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. 

The Revolving Loan Fund Cash is restricted for making economic development loans to 
businesses according to the Rural Economic Development Loan and Grant Program. 

Accounts Receivable 
The Cooperative provides an allowance for bad debts using the allowance method based on 
management’s judgment. Sales are made on an unsecured basis. Payment is generally 
required within twenty (20) days of the date of billing. Accounts past due are individually 
analyzed for collectability and accounts determined uncollectible are written off annually. In 
addition, an allowance is provided for other receivables when a pattern of uncollectibility 
has occurred. 

At December 31, 2020 and 2019, the allowance for uncollectible accounts was $418,530 
and $434,643, respectively. 

Investments 
Except as noted below, investments are stated at cost and adjusted for amortization of 
premiums and accretions of discounts. Premiums and discounts are amortized using the 
straight-line method. Gains or losses on disposition of investments are based on the net 
proceeds and the adjusted carrying value of the securities sold, using the specific 
identification method. 

Marketable securities are classified as “available for sale” and recorded at fair value, with 
unrealized gains and losses excluded from earnings and reported in other comprehensive 
net margins. 

Investments in associated organizations and certain other investments are stated at cost 
plus undistributed allocated equities from other cooperatives. 

2020 2019
Cash on Hand and in Banks 453,044$  156,271$  
Commercial Paper - NRUCFC 7,714,089       7,634,630
Revolving Loan Fund Cash 1,145,612       1,206,087

Total 9,312,745$     8,996,988$  
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IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Organization 
Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative (ILEC) is a cooperative association organized under Iowa 
laws and statutes. The primary purpose of Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative and Subsidiary 
(the Cooperative) is to buy and sell electric energy to its member-owners located in 
northwest Iowa and southern Minnesota. The governing body consists of a fourteen (14)-
member board of directors elected by the members of the Cooperative to serve four (4) year 
terms. 

Iowa Lakes Development Corporation (ILDC) is a taxable corporation and was formed for 
the purpose of promoting economic development. 

Principles of Consolidation 
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Iowa Lakes Electric 
Cooperative and its wholly owned subsidiary, Iowa Lakes Development Corporation. All 
significant intercompany transactions and accounts have been eliminated in consolidation. 

Basis of Accounting 
The Cooperative follows the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission’s (FERC) Uniform 
System of Accounts prescribed for Class A and B electric utilities as modified by Rural 
Utilities Service (RUS). The accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America as applied in the case of regulated electric utilities. 

The board of directors, as regulators of the Cooperative, establishes all rates, charges, and 
fees charged to members-owners. 

Electric Plant and Depreciation Procedures 
Plant, property, and equipment are stated at cost. Major improvements and betterments to 
existing plant are capitalized in accordance with recommended RUS procedures. 
Expenditures for maintenance and repairs, which do not extend the life of the applicable 
assets, are charged to expense as incurred. 

The distribution and generation plants are depreciated using composite straight-line 
methods and the general plant is depreciated using straight-line methods. When distribution 
and generation plant assets are sold or retired, the original cost is removed from the 
accounts and charged, together with any cost of removal, to the accumulated provision for 
depreciation. Any salvage value realized is credited to the same accumulated provision. 
When general plant assets are sold or retired, the original cost and accumulated provision 
for depreciation are removed from the accounts and any gain or loss is recognized 
in operations. 

IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Cooperative considers short-term 
investments to be cash equivalents. The following is a summary of these items at 
December 31:

The Cooperative maintains cash in checking accounts at financial institutions approved by 
the board of directors and insured by the FDIC or FSLIC. Accumulated deposits at these 
institutions, at times, may exceed federally insured limits.

The Revolving Loan Fund Cash is restricted for making economic development loans to 
businesses according to the Rural Economic Development Loan and Grant Program.

Accounts Receivable
The Cooperative provides an allowance for bad debts using the allowance method based on 
management’s judgment. Sales are made on an unsecured basis. Payment is generally 
required within twenty (20) days of the date of billing. Accounts past due are individually 
analyzed for collectability and accounts determined uncollectible are written off annually. In 
addition, an allowance is provided for other receivables when a pattern of uncollectibility 
has occurred.

At December 31, 2020 and 2019, the allowance for uncollectible accounts was $418,530
and $434,643, respectively.

Investments
Except as noted below, investments are stated at cost and adjusted for amortization of 
premiums and accretions of discounts. Premiums and discounts are amortized using the 
straight-line method. Gains or losses on disposition of investments are based on the net 
proceeds and the adjusted carrying value of the securities sold, using the specific 
identification method.

Marketable securities are classified as “available for sale” and recorded at fair value, with 
unrealized gains and losses excluded from earnings and reported in other comprehensive 
net margins.

Investments in associated organizations and certain other investments are stated at cost 
plus undistributed allocated equities from other cooperatives.

2020 2019
Cash on Hand and in Banks 453,044$ 156,271$ 
Commercial Paper - NRUCFC 7,714,089      7,634,630
Revolving Loan Fund Cash 1,145,612      1,206,087

Total 9,312,745$    8,996,988$ 
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IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Allowance for Loan Losses 
The allowance for loan losses (the allowance) is an estimate of loan losses inherent in the 
Cooperative’s loan portfolio. The allowance is established through a provision for loan 
losses which is charged to expense. Additions to the allowance are expected to maintain the 
adequacy of the total allowance after loan losses and loan growth. Loan losses are charged 
off against the allowance when the Cooperative determines the loan balance to be 
uncollectible. Cash received on previously charged off amounts is recorded as a recovery to 
the allowance. 

A loan is considered impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable 
that the Cooperative will be unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal or interest 
when due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Loans determined to be 
impaired are individually evaluated for impairment. When a loan is impaired, the 
Cooperative measures impairment based on the present value of the expected future cash 
flows discounted at the original contractual interest rate, except that as a practical 
expedient, it may measure impairment based on an observable market price, or the fair 
value of the collateral if collateral dependent. A loan is collateral dependent if the repayment 
is expected to be provided solely by the underlying collateral. 

The Cooperative considers the allowance based on the risk characteristics described as 
follows: 

Rural Development: The Rural Economic Development Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) is a 
“pass-through” loan program. The Cooperative receives a loan from the United States 
Department of Agriculture Rural Development and makes a separate loan which mirrors 
those terms to the benefit of the ultimate recipient. The Intermediary (ILEC) is charged 
with operating the RLF as a “prudent lender.” However, by its very nature, an RLF is 
expected to be a gap financer – taking risks when the conventional financing market is 
unwilling. The RLF is not intended to compete with other public and private lenders. As 
such, occasional losses to the RLF are expected. Loans are made from the RLF for 
projects that will significantly benefit rural areas, without restriction to ILEC’s service 
area. These loans are generally collateralized with a mortgage lien on real estate 
property. 

Although management believes the allowance to be adequate, ultimate losses may vary 
from its estimates. At least annually, management reviews the adequacy of the allowance, 
including consideration of the relevant risks of the portfolio, current economic conditions, 
and other factors. If management determines that changes are warranted based on those 
reviews, the allowance is adjusted. 

Inventories 
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value using the average unit 
cost method. 

IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Electric Energy Purchases 
Cost of power purchased is recognized on the basis of meter readings made by the 
wholesale power suppliers on the last day of each month or closest business day thereafter. 

Income Taxes 
Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(12) of 
the Internal Revenue Code, thus there is no provision for income taxes at December 31, 
2020 and 2019. 

Exempt cooperatives which receive gross income from business activities which are 
regularly carried on and which are not substantially related to the Cooperative’s exempt 
purpose are required to pay tax on this income. There was no income tax expense or benefit 
for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019.  

Iowa Lakes Development Corporation had no income tax expense or benefit for the years 
ended December 31, 2020 and 2019. 

Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative and Iowa Lakes Development Corporation have net 
operating loss carryforwards available to use for 2020 and future years of $44,128 and 
$647,747, respectively. An equal and offsetting valuation allowance has been recorded 
against the net operating loss carryforwards as the likelihood of using the carryforwards is 
not determined. 

The Cooperative has evaluated its tax positions and determined that it has no uncertain tax 
positions as of December 31, 2020 and 2019. With few exceptions, Iowa Lakes Electric 
Cooperative and Iowa Lakes Development Corporation are no longer subject to federal, 
state, or local income tax examinations by tax authorities for years before 2017. 

Presentation of Sales Taxes 
The Cooperative does business in various taxing jurisdictions which impose sales taxes on 
sales to nonexempt member-owners. The Cooperative collects that sales tax from member-
owners and remits the entire amount to the taxing jurisdictions. The Cooperative’s 
accounting policy is to exclude the tax collected and remitted to the taxing jurisdictions from 
revenues and costs of sales. 
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IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Allowance for Loan Losses 
The allowance for loan losses (the allowance) is an estimate of loan losses inherent in the 
Cooperative’s loan portfolio. The allowance is established through a provision for loan 
losses which is charged to expense. Additions to the allowance are expected to maintain the 
adequacy of the total allowance after loan losses and loan growth. Loan losses are charged 
off against the allowance when the Cooperative determines the loan balance to be 
uncollectible. Cash received on previously charged off amounts is recorded as a recovery to 
the allowance. 

A loan is considered impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable 
that the Cooperative will be unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal or interest 
when due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Loans determined to be 
impaired are individually evaluated for impairment. When a loan is impaired, the 
Cooperative measures impairment based on the present value of the expected future cash 
flows discounted at the original contractual interest rate, except that as a practical 
expedient, it may measure impairment based on an observable market price, or the fair 
value of the collateral if collateral dependent. A loan is collateral dependent if the repayment 
is expected to be provided solely by the underlying collateral. 

The Cooperative considers the allowance based on the risk characteristics described as 
follows: 

Rural Development: The Rural Economic Development Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) is a 
“pass-through” loan program. The Cooperative receives a loan from the United States 
Department of Agriculture Rural Development and makes a separate loan which mirrors 
those terms to the benefit of the ultimate recipient. The Intermediary (ILEC) is charged 
with operating the RLF as a “prudent lender.” However, by its very nature, an RLF is 
expected to be a gap financer – taking risks when the conventional financing market is 
unwilling. The RLF is not intended to compete with other public and private lenders. As 
such, occasional losses to the RLF are expected. Loans are made from the RLF for 
projects that will significantly benefit rural areas, without restriction to ILEC’s service 
area. These loans are generally collateralized with a mortgage lien on real estate 
property. 

Although management believes the allowance to be adequate, ultimate losses may vary 
from its estimates. At least annually, management reviews the adequacy of the allowance, 
including consideration of the relevant risks of the portfolio, current economic conditions, 
and other factors. If management determines that changes are warranted based on those 
reviews, the allowance is adjusted. 

Inventories 
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value using the average unit 
cost method. 

IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Electric Energy Purchases
Cost of power purchased is recognized on the basis of meter readings made by the 
wholesale power suppliers on the last day of each month or closest business day thereafter.

Income Taxes
Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(12) of 
the Internal Revenue Code, thus there is no provision for income taxes at December 31, 
2020 and 2019.

Exempt cooperatives which receive gross income from business activities which are 
regularly carried on and which are not substantially related to the Cooperative’s exempt 
purpose are required to pay tax on this income. There was no income tax expense or benefit 
for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019. 

Iowa Lakes Development Corporation had no income tax expense or benefit for the years 
ended December 31, 2020 and 2019.

Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative and Iowa Lakes Development Corporation have net 
operating loss carryforwards available to use for 2020 and future years of $44,128 and 
$647,747, respectively. An equal and offsetting valuation allowance has been recorded 
against the net operating loss carryforwards as the likelihood of using the carryforwards is 
not determined.

The Cooperative has evaluated its tax positions and determined that it has no uncertain tax 
positions as of December 31, 2020 and 2019. With few exceptions, Iowa Lakes Electric 
Cooperative and Iowa Lakes Development Corporation are no longer subject to federal, 
state, or local income tax examinations by tax authorities for years before 2017.

Presentation of Sales Taxes
The Cooperative does business in various taxing jurisdictions which impose sales taxes on 
sales to nonexempt member-owners. The Cooperative collects that sales tax from member-
owners and remits the entire amount to the taxing jurisdictions. The Cooperative’s 
accounting policy is to exclude the tax collected and remitted to the taxing jurisdictions from 
revenues and costs of sales.
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IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Fair Value Measurements 
The Cooperative categorizes its assets and liabilities measured at fair value into a three-level 
hierarchy based on the priority of the inputs to the valuation technique used to determine fair 
value. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for 
identical assets or liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3). 
If the inputs used in the determination of the fair value measurement fall within different levels 
of the hierarchy, the categorization is based on the lowest level input that is significant to the 
fair value measurement. Assets and liabilities valued at fair value are categorized based on 
the inputs to the valuation techniques as follows:  

Level 1 – Inputs that utilize quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical 
assets or liabilities that the Cooperative has the ability to access.  

Level 2 – Inputs that include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active 
markets and inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or 
indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial instrument. Fair values for these 
instruments are estimated using pricing models, quoted prices of securities with similar 
characteristics, or discounted cash flows.  

Level 3 – Inputs that are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability, which are typically 
based on an entity’s own assumptions, as there is little, if any, related market activity.  

In instances where the determination of the fair value measurement is based on inputs from 
different levels of the fair value hierarchy, the level in the fair value hierarchy within which 
the entire fair value measurement falls is based on the lowest level input that is significant to 
the fair value measurement in its entirety. 

Subsequent to initial recognition, the Cooperative may evaluate the carrying value of assets 
and liabilities measured on a nonrecurring basis to fair value. Adjustments to fair value 
usually result when certain assets are impaired. Such assets are written down from their 
carrying amounts to their fair value. 

Professional standards allow entities the irrevocable option to elect to measure certain 
financial instruments and other items at fair value for the initial and subsequent 
measurement on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The Cooperative has adopted the 
policy to value certain financial instruments at fair value. The Cooperative has not elected to 
measure any existing financial instruments at fair value; however, it may elect to measure 
newly acquired financial instruments at fair value in the future. 

IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Fair Value Measurements (Continued) 
The following table presents the fair value hierarchy for the balances of assets and liabilities 
measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2020: 

The following table presents the fair value hierarchy for the balances of assets and liabilities 
measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2019: 

Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires that management make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported 
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ 
from those estimates. 

Comprehensive Margins 
Comprehensive margins and its components are required to be presented for each year a 
statement of operations is presented. The only component included in other comprehensive 
margins for the Cooperative is the unrealized gain (loss) on available for sale securities. 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:

Available for Sale Securities:
Stocks 34,935$        -$  -$  34,935$       

Special Funds - Deferred 
  Compensation Mutual Funds 820,327        - - 820,327       

Total Assets 855,262$      -$  -$  855,262$     

Carrying Value at December 31, 2020

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:

Available for Sale Securities:
Stocks 35,127$        -$  -$  35,127$       

Special Funds - Deferred 
  Compensation Mutual Funds 705,778        - - 705,778       

Total Assets 740,905$      -$  -$  740,905$     

Carrying Value at December 31, 2019
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IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Fair Value Measurements 
The Cooperative categorizes its assets and liabilities measured at fair value into a three-level 
hierarchy based on the priority of the inputs to the valuation technique used to determine fair 
value. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for 
identical assets or liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3). 
If the inputs used in the determination of the fair value measurement fall within different levels 
of the hierarchy, the categorization is based on the lowest level input that is significant to the 
fair value measurement. Assets and liabilities valued at fair value are categorized based on 
the inputs to the valuation techniques as follows:  

Level 1 – Inputs that utilize quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical 
assets or liabilities that the Cooperative has the ability to access.  

Level 2 – Inputs that include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active 
markets and inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or 
indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial instrument. Fair values for these 
instruments are estimated using pricing models, quoted prices of securities with similar 
characteristics, or discounted cash flows.  

Level 3 – Inputs that are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability, which are typically 
based on an entity’s own assumptions, as there is little, if any, related market activity.  

In instances where the determination of the fair value measurement is based on inputs from 
different levels of the fair value hierarchy, the level in the fair value hierarchy within which 
the entire fair value measurement falls is based on the lowest level input that is significant to 
the fair value measurement in its entirety. 

Subsequent to initial recognition, the Cooperative may evaluate the carrying value of assets 
and liabilities measured on a nonrecurring basis to fair value. Adjustments to fair value 
usually result when certain assets are impaired. Such assets are written down from their 
carrying amounts to their fair value. 

Professional standards allow entities the irrevocable option to elect to measure certain 
financial instruments and other items at fair value for the initial and subsequent 
measurement on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The Cooperative has adopted the 
policy to value certain financial instruments at fair value. The Cooperative has not elected to 
measure any existing financial instruments at fair value; however, it may elect to measure 
newly acquired financial instruments at fair value in the future. 

IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Fair Value Measurements (Continued)
The following table presents the fair value hierarchy for the balances of assets and liabilities 
measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2020: 

The following table presents the fair value hierarchy for the balances of assets and liabilities 
measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2019: 

Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires that management make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported 
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ 
from those estimates.

Comprehensive Margins
Comprehensive margins and its components are required to be presented for each year a 
statement of operations is presented. The only component included in other comprehensive 
margins for the Cooperative is the unrealized gain (loss) on available for sale securities.

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:

Available for Sale Securities:
Stocks 34,935$       -$ -$ 34,935$      

Special Funds - Deferred 
  Compensation Mutual Funds 820,327       - - 820,327      

Total Assets 855,262$     -$ -$ 855,262$    

Carrying Value at December 31, 2020

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:

Available for Sale Securities:
Stocks 35,127$       -$ -$ 35,127$      

Special Funds - Deferred 
  Compensation Mutual Funds 705,778       - - 705,778      

Total Assets 740,905$     -$ -$ 740,905$    

Carrying Value at December 31, 2019
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IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Revenue from Contracts with Customers 
The Cooperative primarily generates revenue from the distribution and sale of electricity to 
members. The Cooperative satisfies the performance obligation when the energy is 
delivered to the member. The Cooperative recognizes revenue from energy sales based on 
meter readings of the member’s usage. Meters are read as of the end of each month with 
payment due 20 days after the bill is sent out. Rates charged to members are based on 
rates approved by the Cooperative’s Board of Directors. The Cooperative has elected to use 
the Invoice Practical Expedient allowing the Cooperative to recognize revenue in the amount 
that directly corresponds to the value transferred to the customer. 

The following table presents the Cooperative’s revenues disaggregated by type of customer 
at December 31: 

Subsequent Events 
In preparing these financial statements, the Cooperative has evaluated events and 
transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through March 2, 2021, the date the 
financial statements were available to be issued. 

NOTE 2 ELECTRIC PLANT AND DEPRECIATION PROCEDURES 

Listed below are the major classes of plant as of December 31: 

2020 2019
Residential 22,846,158$    23,530,235$    
Seasonal 565,471          553,496          
Irrigation 205,352          147,053          
Small Commercial and Industrial 15,130,756     15,798,564     
Large Commercial and Industrial 18,312,782     22,357,985     
Wind Generation Revenue 3,942,768       3,827,512       
Other Operating Revenue 927,636          3,079,780       
         Total Operating Revenue 61,930,923$    69,294,625$    

2020 2019
Intangible Plant 11,372$   11,372$   
Electric Distribution Plant 113,469,490    110,681,216
Wind Generation Plant 48,195,523 47,708,326 
Solar Generation Plant 454,034          454,034          
General Plant 20,291,978 20,297,250

Electric Plant in Service 182,422,397    179,152,198    
Construction Work in Progress 253,829          428,882

Total Electric Plant 182,676,226$  179,581,080$  

IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

NOTE 2 ELECTRIC PLANT AND DEPRECIATION PROCEDURES (CONTINUED) 

The following plant depreciation rates are being used for the years ended December 31, 
2020 and 2019: 

 

NOTE 3 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS 

Investments in Associated Organizations 
Investments in associated organizations include capital term certificates, loan term 
certificates, and zero term certificates of the National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance 
Corporation (NRUCFC). The Cooperative entered into an agreement in 1984 to extend the 
maturity dates on each capital term certificate to fifty (50) years. These certificates bear 
interest at a rate of 5% per annum and begin maturing in the year 2070. The loan term 
certificates bear interest at 3% and begin maturing in the year 2025. Zero term certificates 
begin maturing in 2021. 

The Cooperative is a voting member of Corn Belt Power Cooperative (CBPC) and Northwest 
Iowa Power Cooperative (NIPCO). The voting members share margins realized by CBPC 
and NIPCO, on the cooperative principle, based on pro-rata revenues. These investments or 
patronage capital earned by voting members are returned annually as approved by their 
respective boards of directors. 

Listed below is a summary of investments in associated organizations as of December 31: 

Electric Distribution Plant 2.80% - 10.00%
Wind Generation Plant 3.30% - 20.00%
Solar Generation Plant 5.00%
General Plant 3.60% - 17.00%

2020 2019
Investments in Associated Organizations:

NRUCFC - Term Certificates 1,543,502$     1,557,905$  
CBPC - Patronage Capital Credits 30,688,388     29,318,564 
NIPCO - Patronage Capital Credits 1,735,292       1,656,906       
NRUCFC - Patronage Capital Credits 1,364,717 1,308,625
NRTC - Patronage Capital Credits 544,237          589,705          
RESCO - Patronage Capital Credits 181,900          175,718          
FREIE - Patronage Capital Credits 248,639          237,438          
Other Associated Organizations 149,320 144,792

Total 36,455,995$    34,989,653$    
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IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Revenue from Contracts with Customers 
The Cooperative primarily generates revenue from the distribution and sale of electricity to 
members. The Cooperative satisfies the performance obligation when the energy is 
delivered to the member. The Cooperative recognizes revenue from energy sales based on 
meter readings of the member’s usage. Meters are read as of the end of each month with 
payment due 20 days after the bill is sent out. Rates charged to members are based on 
rates approved by the Cooperative’s Board of Directors. The Cooperative has elected to use 
the Invoice Practical Expedient allowing the Cooperative to recognize revenue in the amount 
that directly corresponds to the value transferred to the customer. 

The following table presents the Cooperative’s revenues disaggregated by type of customer 
at December 31: 

Subsequent Events 
In preparing these financial statements, the Cooperative has evaluated events and 
transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through March 2, 2021, the date the 
financial statements were available to be issued. 

NOTE 2 ELECTRIC PLANT AND DEPRECIATION PROCEDURES 

Listed below are the major classes of plant as of December 31: 

2020 2019
Residential 22,846,158$    23,530,235$    
Seasonal 565,471          553,496          
Irrigation 205,352          147,053          
Small Commercial and Industrial 15,130,756     15,798,564     
Large Commercial and Industrial 18,312,782     22,357,985     
Wind Generation Revenue 3,942,768       3,827,512       
Other Operating Revenue 927,636          3,079,780       
         Total Operating Revenue 61,930,923$    69,294,625$    

2020 2019
Intangible Plant 11,372$   11,372$   
Electric Distribution Plant 113,469,490    110,681,216
Wind Generation Plant 48,195,523 47,708,326 
Solar Generation Plant 454,034          454,034          
General Plant 20,291,978 20,297,250

Electric Plant in Service 182,422,397    179,152,198    
Construction Work in Progress 253,829          428,882

Total Electric Plant 182,676,226$  179,581,080$  

IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 2 ELECTRIC PLANT AND DEPRECIATION PROCEDURES (CONTINUED)

The following plant depreciation rates are being used for the years ended December 31, 
2020 and 2019:

NOTE 3 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS

Investments in Associated Organizations
Investments in associated organizations include capital term certificates, loan term 
certificates, and zero term certificates of the National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance 
Corporation (NRUCFC). The Cooperative entered into an agreement in 1984 to extend the 
maturity dates on each capital term certificate to fifty (50) years. These certificates bear 
interest at a rate of 5% per annum and begin maturing in the year 2070. The loan term 
certificates bear interest at 3% and begin maturing in the year 2025. Zero term certificates 
begin maturing in 2021.

The Cooperative is a voting member of Corn Belt Power Cooperative (CBPC) and Northwest 
Iowa Power Cooperative (NIPCO). The voting members share margins realized by CBPC 
and NIPCO, on the cooperative principle, based on pro-rata revenues. These investments or 
patronage capital earned by voting members are returned annually as approved by their 
respective boards of directors.

Listed below is a summary of investments in associated organizations as of December 31:

Electric Distribution Plant 2.80% - 10.00%
Wind Generation Plant 3.30% - 20.00%
Solar Generation Plant 5.00%
General Plant 3.60% - 17.00%

2020 2019
Investments in Associated Organizations:

NRUCFC - Term Certificates 1,543,502$    1,557,905$ 
CBPC - Patronage Capital Credits 30,688,388    29,318,564
NIPCO - Patronage Capital Credits 1,735,292      1,656,906      
NRUCFC - Patronage Capital Credits 1,364,717 1,308,625
NRTC - Patronage Capital Credits 544,237         589,705         
RESCO - Patronage Capital Credits 181,900         175,718         
FREIE - Patronage Capital Credits 248,639         237,438         
Other Associated Organizations 149,320 144,792

Total 36,455,995$   34,989,653$   
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IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

NOTE 3 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Other Investments 

Investments in Business Park/Residential Developments consist of land and land 
improvements being held for resale by ILDC recorded at cost. 

Rural Development Loans consist of promissory notes from businesses and governments in 
the Cooperative’s service territory. These notes bear interest rates of 0% to 3%. 
Management has calculated the allowance for loan loss amount related to the development 
loans based on the collection history of the loans. All loans are current as of 
December 31, 2020.  

Available-for-Sale Securities 
The following is a summary of the amortized cost and estimated market value of 
investments classified as available for sale as of December 31: 

2020 2019
Investments Classified as Available for Sale:

Corporate Equity Securities 34,935$   35,127$   

Investments in Business Park/Residential Developments 1,433,546       1,452,251       
Investment in Corridor Future Fund 60,000            30,000            
Investment in Heartland Security Services, LLC 10,870            73 
Investment in Pocahontas Hospitality, LLC 1,842 1,691 
Special Funds - Deferred Compensation 820,327          705,778

Loans:
Rural Development Loans, 0% to 3% 5,393,069       3,522,391
Allowance for Loan Losses (198,363)         (160,938)         

Total Loans 5,194,706       3,361,453       

Total Other Investments 7,556,226$     5,586,373$  

Estimated
Gross Gross Market Value

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized (Carrying
Cost Gains Losses Value)

Stocks 9,137$  25,800$      -$  34,937$       

Estimated
Gross Gross Market Value

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized (Carrying
Cost Gains Losses Value)

Stocks 9,137$  25,990$      -$  35,127$       

December 31, 2020

December 31, 2019

IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

NOTE 3 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

The net unrealized holding gain in the available-for-sale portfolio, totaling $25,800 and 
$25,990 at December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively, is recorded as a separate 
component of members’ equity.  

In general, investments are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit, and 
overall market volatility risk. Due to the level of risk associated with certain investments, it is 
reasonably possible that changes in the values of the investments will occur in the near 
term, however, such changes would not be material to the consolidated financial 
statements. 

NOTE 4 SPECIAL FUNDS – DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

The Cooperative has a deferred compensation plan with certain employees. The deferred 
compensation funds are invested in mutual funds and recorded at fair value with an 
offsetting liability account, reflected as accumulated provisions for pensions and benefits. 
The cumulative carrying value of the investment as of December 31, 2020 and 2019 was 
$820,327 and $705,778, respectively. 

NOTE 5 DEFERRED DEBITS 

As of December 31, deferred debits consisted of the following: 

The unamortized loan conversion fees and bond issuance costs are being amortized over 
the life of the loans. On March 1, 2013, the Cooperative made a prepayment of $3,176,587 
to the National Rural Electric Cooperative Association (NRECA) retirement security plan. 
The Cooperative is amortizing this prepayment over ten years. 

2020 2019
Preliminary Surveys 24,182$   29,908$   
Bond Issuance Costs 11,529            15,077            
Unamortized Loan Conversion Fees 18,608            21,585            
NRECA RS Pension Plan Prepayment 688,260          1,005,919       

Total 742,579$  1,072,489$  
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IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

NOTE 3 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Other Investments 

Investments in Business Park/Residential Developments consist of land and land 
improvements being held for resale by ILDC recorded at cost. 

Rural Development Loans consist of promissory notes from businesses and governments in 
the Cooperative’s service territory. These notes bear interest rates of 0% to 3%. 
Management has calculated the allowance for loan loss amount related to the development 
loans based on the collection history of the loans. All loans are current as of 
December 31, 2020.  

Available-for-Sale Securities 
The following is a summary of the amortized cost and estimated market value of 
investments classified as available for sale as of December 31: 

2020 2019
Investments Classified as Available for Sale:

Corporate Equity Securities 34,935$   35,127$   

Investments in Business Park/Residential Developments 1,433,546       1,452,251       
Investment in Corridor Future Fund 60,000            30,000            
Investment in Heartland Security Services, LLC 10,870            73 
Investment in Pocahontas Hospitality, LLC 1,842 1,691 
Special Funds - Deferred Compensation 820,327          705,778

Loans:
Rural Development Loans, 0% to 3% 5,393,069       3,522,391
Allowance for Loan Losses (198,363)         (160,938)         

Total Loans 5,194,706       3,361,453       

Total Other Investments 7,556,226$     5,586,373$  

Estimated
Gross Gross Market Value

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized (Carrying
Cost Gains Losses Value)

Stocks 9,137$  25,800$      -$  34,937$       

Estimated
Gross Gross Market Value

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized (Carrying
Cost Gains Losses Value)

Stocks 9,137$  25,990$      -$  35,127$       

December 31, 2020

December 31, 2019

IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 3 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

The net unrealized holding gain in the available-for-sale portfolio, totaling $25,800 and 
$25,990 at December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively, is recorded as a separate 
component of members’ equity. 

In general, investments are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit, and 
overall market volatility risk. Due to the level of risk associated with certain investments, it is 
reasonably possible that changes in the values of the investments will occur in the near 
term, however, such changes would not be material to the consolidated financial 
statements.

NOTE 4 SPECIAL FUNDS – DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The Cooperative has a deferred compensation plan with certain employees. The deferred 
compensation funds are invested in mutual funds and recorded at fair value with an 
offsetting liability account, reflected as accumulated provisions for pensions and benefits. 
The cumulative carrying value of the investment as of December 31, 2020 and 2019 was 
$820,327 and $705,778, respectively.

NOTE 5 DEFERRED DEBITS

As of December 31, deferred debits consisted of the following:

The unamortized loan conversion fees and bond issuance costs are being amortized over 
the life of the loans. On March 1, 2013, the Cooperative made a prepayment of $3,176,587 
to the National Rural Electric Cooperative Association (NRECA) retirement security plan. 
The Cooperative is amortizing this prepayment over ten years.

2020 2019
Preliminary Surveys 24,182$  29,908$  
Bond Issuance Costs 11,529           15,077           
Unamortized Loan Conversion Fees 18,608           21,585           
NRECA RS Pension Plan Prepayment 688,260         1,005,919      

Total 742,579$ 1,072,489$ 
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IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

NOTE 6 DETAIL OF PATRONAGE CAPITAL AND OTHER EQUITIES 

Patronage Capital 
The following is a summary of patronage capital at December 31: 

Mortgage provisions restrict the retirement of patronage capital unless, after retirement, the 
capital of the Cooperative equals at least 30% of the total assets of the Cooperative; 
provided, however, that retirements can be made if such distributions do not exceed 30% of 
the patronage capital or the preceding year’s operating margins. No distributions can be 
made if there are unpaid, when due, any installments of principal or interest on the 
notes payable. 

Distributions to estates are made by a voluntary request of the estates on a predetermined 
discounted basis and approved quarterly by the Cooperative’s board of directors. Discounts 
are retained by the Cooperative and transferred to other equities. As of December 31, 2020, 
capital credits through 2005 have been fully retired. 

Other Equities 
Other equities consist of retained margins not allocated to patrons as follows at 
December 31:  

The Cooperative’s Articles of Incorporation require that at least 10% of the Cooperative’s 
earnings remaining after provision is made for depreciation, obsolescence, bad debts, or 
contingent losses or expense, and must be added to statutory surplus until the surplus 
equals either $1,000 or 30% of all capital paid in for memberships plus unpaid patronage 
dividends, earnings from nonmember business, and earnings from allocations of other 
cooperatives, whichever is greater, but is not to exceed 50% of that total, as required by 
Section 499.30(2)(b) of the Iowa Code. Surplus at December 31, 2020 and 2019 equals 
50% of this total. 

The board of directors has the option to assign patronage earnings in the amount it 
determines necessary to maintain a reasonable reserve for depreciation, obsolescence, bad 
debts, contingent losses, or expenses, which may include a reserve for contingent losses 
and a reserve for electric utility plant replacement. 

2020 2019
Assignable 5,577,840$     7,116,149$     
Assigned 2,457,483       1,332,267       
Balance 8,035,323$     8,448,416$     

2020 2019
Statutory Surplus 22,827,437$    21,507,833$    
Reserve for Contingent Losses 24,780,460     23,805,566     
Reserve for Plant Replacement 48,802,839     47,802,839     
Reserve for Education Fund 24,239            24,239            
Reversion Fund 375,349          373,035          
Donated Capital 3,344,079       3,337,056       

Total 100,154,403$  96,850,568$    

IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

NOTE 7 LONG-TERM DEBT AND LINE OF CREDIT 

Following is a summary of outstanding long-term debt as of December 31: 

Substantially all assets are pledged as security for the long-term debt owed to NRUCFC and 
CoBank. 

The Energy Policy Act of 2005 provided electric cooperatives with the ability to issue Clean 
Renewable Energy Bonds (CREBs). A CREB is a special type of bond, known as a tax 
credit bond, which offers electric cooperatives low cost financing for the development of 
eligible renewable energy facilities. The Cooperative issued $43,000,000 in CREBs in 2009. 
These bonds were purchased by CoBank and bear interest at a rate of 0% with final 
payment due in 2023. 

The Cooperative obtained a loan of $1,000,000 at 0% from USDA to support an economic 
development project in their service territory. The loan is due in monthly installments of 
$10,417 through May 2024. The loan is guaranteed by Brown Development, LC. 

The Cooperative obtained a loan of $1,000,000 at 0% from USDA to support an economic 
development project in their service territory. The loan is due in monthly installments of 
$8,403 starting January 2018 through November 2027. The loan is guaranteed by Farmers 
Union Industries, LLC. 

The Cooperative obtained a loan of $2,000,000 at 0% from USDA to support an economic 
development project in their service territory. The loan is due in monthly installments of 
$20,833 starting January 2022 through January 2030. The loan is guaranteed by Godbersen 
Investment, LLC. 

As of December 31, 2020, there was $16,823,413 in unadvanced loan funds with NRUCFC. 

The aggregate five-year maturities of long-term debt are as follows: 

2020 2019
National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation:

Fixed-Rate Notes, Due 2021 to 2047 (2.07% to 6.60%) 29,313,400$    31,502,027$    
CoBank Fixed-Rate Note, Due 2023 (0%) CREBS 8,600,000 11,466,667
USDA Notes, Due 2024 to 2030 (0%) 3,114,145 1,339,986
Loan Conversion Fees Payable 18,608            21,585            

Subtotal 41,046,153 44,330,265 
Less: Current Maturities 5,331,791       5,275,158       

Long-Term Debt, Net of Current Maturities 35,714,362$    39,055,107$    

Year Ending December 31, Amount
2021 5,331,791$     
2022 5,371,067       
2023 5,219,468       
2024 2,306,451       
2025 2,056,353       

Later Years 20,761,023     
Total 41,046,153$    
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IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

NOTE 6 DETAIL OF PATRONAGE CAPITAL AND OTHER EQUITIES 

Patronage Capital 
The following is a summary of patronage capital at December 31: 

Mortgage provisions restrict the retirement of patronage capital unless, after retirement, the 
capital of the Cooperative equals at least 30% of the total assets of the Cooperative; 
provided, however, that retirements can be made if such distributions do not exceed 30% of 
the patronage capital or the preceding year’s operating margins. No distributions can be 
made if there are unpaid, when due, any installments of principal or interest on the 
notes payable. 

Distributions to estates are made by a voluntary request of the estates on a predetermined 
discounted basis and approved quarterly by the Cooperative’s board of directors. Discounts 
are retained by the Cooperative and transferred to other equities. As of December 31, 2020, 
capital credits through 2005 have been fully retired. 

Other Equities 
Other equities consist of retained margins not allocated to patrons as follows at 
December 31:  

The Cooperative’s Articles of Incorporation require that at least 10% of the Cooperative’s 
earnings remaining after provision is made for depreciation, obsolescence, bad debts, or 
contingent losses or expense, and must be added to statutory surplus until the surplus 
equals either $1,000 or 30% of all capital paid in for memberships plus unpaid patronage 
dividends, earnings from nonmember business, and earnings from allocations of other 
cooperatives, whichever is greater, but is not to exceed 50% of that total, as required by 
Section 499.30(2)(b) of the Iowa Code. Surplus at December 31, 2020 and 2019 equals 
50% of this total. 

The board of directors has the option to assign patronage earnings in the amount it 
determines necessary to maintain a reasonable reserve for depreciation, obsolescence, bad 
debts, contingent losses, or expenses, which may include a reserve for contingent losses 
and a reserve for electric utility plant replacement. 

2020 2019
Assignable 5,577,840$     7,116,149$     
Assigned 2,457,483       1,332,267       
Balance 8,035,323$     8,448,416$     

2020 2019
Statutory Surplus 22,827,437$    21,507,833$    
Reserve for Contingent Losses 24,780,460     23,805,566     
Reserve for Plant Replacement 48,802,839     47,802,839     
Reserve for Education Fund 24,239            24,239            
Reversion Fund 375,349          373,035          
Donated Capital 3,344,079       3,337,056       

Total 100,154,403$  96,850,568$    

IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 7 LONG-TERM DEBT AND LINE OF CREDIT

Following is a summary of outstanding long-term debt as of December 31:

Substantially all assets are pledged as security for the long-term debt owed to NRUCFC and 
CoBank.

The Energy Policy Act of 2005 provided electric cooperatives with the ability to issue Clean 
Renewable Energy Bonds (CREBs). A CREB is a special type of bond, known as a tax 
credit bond, which offers electric cooperatives low cost financing for the development of 
eligible renewable energy facilities. The Cooperative issued $43,000,000 in CREBs in 2009. 
These bonds were purchased by CoBank and bear interest at a rate of 0% with final 
payment due in 2023.

The Cooperative obtained a loan of $1,000,000 at 0% from USDA to support an economic 
development project in their service territory. The loan is due in monthly installments of 
$10,417 through May 2024. The loan is guaranteed by Brown Development, LC.

The Cooperative obtained a loan of $1,000,000 at 0% from USDA to support an economic 
development project in their service territory. The loan is due in monthly installments of 
$8,403 starting January 2018 through November 2027. The loan is guaranteed by Farmers 
Union Industries, LLC.

The Cooperative obtained a loan of $2,000,000 at 0% from USDA to support an economic 
development project in their service territory. The loan is due in monthly installments of 
$20,833 starting January 2022 through January 2030. The loan is guaranteed by Godbersen 
Investment, LLC.

As of December 31, 2020, there was $16,823,413 in unadvanced loan funds with NRUCFC.

The aggregate five-year maturities of long-term debt are as follows:

2020 2019
National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation:

Fixed-Rate Notes, Due 2021 to 2047 (2.07% to 6.60%) 29,313,400$   31,502,027$   
CoBank Fixed-Rate Note, Due 2023 (0%) CREBS 8,600,000 11,466,667
USDA Notes, Due 2024 to 2030 (0%) 3,114,145 1,339,986
Loan Conversion Fees Payable 18,608           21,585           

Subtotal 41,046,153 44,330,265
Less: Current Maturities 5,331,791      5,275,158      

Long-Term Debt, Net of Current Maturities 35,714,362$   39,055,107$   

Year Ending December 31, Amount
2021 5,331,791$    
2022 5,371,067      
2023 5,219,468      
2024 2,306,451      
2025 2,056,353      

Later Years 20,761,023    
Total 41,046,153$   
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IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

NOTE 7 LONG-TERM DEBT AND LINE OF CREDIT (CONTINUED) 

Loan Conversion Costs Payable 
During 2003, the Cooperative converted three (3) of its NRUCFC fixed rate loans to lower 
fixed-rate loans. The Cooperative incurred conversion costs of $183,910. These costs are 
being paid in quarterly installments over the life of the loans. 

Lines of Credit 
The Cooperative has a $10,000,000 perpetual line of credit with NRUCFC. Borrowings on 
the line of credit are due on demand at interest rates, which vary with the prime interest rate 
published in the Wall Street Journal. The interest rates on the line of credit at December 31, 
2020 and 2019 were 2.45% and 3.25%, respectively. There were no advances outstanding 
on the line of credit as of December 31, 2020 and 2019. 

The Cooperative had a $1,000,000 line of credit with CoBank at December 31, 2020 and 
2019. The interest rates on the line of credit at December 31, 2020 and 2019 were 2.45% 
and 4.75%, respectively. There were no advances outstanding on the line of credit as of 
December 31, 2020 and 2019. This line of credit expires on September 30, 2021. 

NOTE 8 RETIREMENT PLAN 

Disclosure Information for Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative Participation in the 
Retirement Security Plan 

Narrative Description 
The retirement security plan (RS Plan), sponsored by the National Rural Electric 
Association (NRECA) is a defined benefit plan qualified under Section 401 and tax-
exempt under Section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. It is considered a multi-
employer plan under the accounting standards.  

The plan sponsor’s employer identification number is 53-0116145 and the plan number 
is 333. 

A unique characteristic of a multi-employer plan compared with a single employer plan is 
that all plan assets are available to pay benefits of any plan participant. Separate asset 
accounts are not maintained for participating employers. This means that assets 
contributed by one employer may be used to provide benefits to employees of other 
participating employers. 

Plan Information 
The Cooperative’s contributions to the RS Plan in 2020 and in 2019 represented less than 
5% of the total contributions made to the plan by all participating employers. The 
Cooperative made contributions to the plan of approximately $1,259,700 in 2020 and 
$1,191,300 in 2019. There have been no significant changes that affect the comparability of 
2020 and 2019 contributions. 

IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

NOTE 8 RETIREMENT PLAN (CONTINUED) 

Plan Information (Continued) 
For the RS Plan, a “zone status” determination is not required and, therefore, not 
determined, under the Pension Protection Act (PPA) of 2006. In addition, the accumulated 
benefit obligations and plan assets are not determined or allocated separately by individual 
employer. In total, the RS Plan was over 80% funded on January 1, 2020 and January 1, 
2019 based on the PPA funding target and PPA actuarial value of assets on those dates. 

Because the provisions of the PPA do not apply to the RS Plan, funding improvement plans 
and surcharges are not applicable. Future contribution requirements are determined each 
year as part of the actuarial valuation of the plan and may change as a result of plan 
experience.  

At the December 2012 meeting of the I&FS Committee of the NRECA board of directors, the 
Committee approved an option to allow participating cooperatives in the RS Plan to make a 
contribution prepayment and reduce future required contributions. The prepayment amount 
is a cooperative’s share, as of January 1, 2013, of future contributions required to fund the 
RS Plan’s unfunded value of benefits earned to date using RS Plan actuarial valuation 
assumptions. The prepayment amount will typically equal approximately 2.5 times a 
cooperative’s annual RS Plan required contribution as of January 1, 2013. After making the 
prepayment, for most cooperatives the billing rate is reduced by approximately 25%, 
retroactive to January 1, 2013. The 25% differential in billing rates is expected to continue 
for approximately 15 years. However, changes in interest rates, asset returns, and other 
plan experience different from expected, plan assumption changes and other factors may 
have an impact on the differential in billing rates and the 15-year period. 

The Cooperative has also adopted the 401(k) pension plan, a savings plan qualified under 
Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. The plan allows employees to defer the 
maximum amount prescribed by law combined on a pre-tax basis and an after-tax basis 
(Roth 401(k) provision) through contributions to the savings plan. The Cooperative may also 
make voluntary contributions to this plan. The Cooperative’s contributions to the plan for the 
years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019 were approximately $108,700 and $107,800, 
respectively. 

NOTE 9 ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS 

The Cooperative established a wind plant asset retirement obligation in the year ended 
December 31, 2018. The asset retirement obligation arises from the contractual requirement 
for the Cooperative to remove all turbines and restore all wind plant land when the land 
agreement expires in 2058. The liability was initially measured using historical data and 
previous studies completed and is subject to change as more studies arise. The obligation 
will be amortized over a 10-year period which coincides with the remaining term of the 
Cooperative’s purchase power agreement which expires December 31, 2028. 
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IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

NOTE 7 LONG-TERM DEBT AND LINE OF CREDIT (CONTINUED) 

Loan Conversion Costs Payable 
During 2003, the Cooperative converted three (3) of its NRUCFC fixed rate loans to lower 
fixed-rate loans. The Cooperative incurred conversion costs of $183,910. These costs are 
being paid in quarterly installments over the life of the loans. 

Lines of Credit 
The Cooperative has a $10,000,000 perpetual line of credit with NRUCFC. Borrowings on 
the line of credit are due on demand at interest rates, which vary with the prime interest rate 
published in the Wall Street Journal. The interest rates on the line of credit at December 31, 
2020 and 2019 were 2.45% and 3.25%, respectively. There were no advances outstanding 
on the line of credit as of December 31, 2020 and 2019. 

The Cooperative had a $1,000,000 line of credit with CoBank at December 31, 2020 and 
2019. The interest rates on the line of credit at December 31, 2020 and 2019 were 2.45% 
and 4.75%, respectively. There were no advances outstanding on the line of credit as of 
December 31, 2020 and 2019. This line of credit expires on September 30, 2021. 

NOTE 8 RETIREMENT PLAN 

Disclosure Information for Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative Participation in the 
Retirement Security Plan 

Narrative Description 
The retirement security plan (RS Plan), sponsored by the National Rural Electric 
Association (NRECA) is a defined benefit plan qualified under Section 401 and tax-
exempt under Section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. It is considered a multi-
employer plan under the accounting standards.  

The plan sponsor’s employer identification number is 53-0116145 and the plan number 
is 333. 

A unique characteristic of a multi-employer plan compared with a single employer plan is 
that all plan assets are available to pay benefits of any plan participant. Separate asset 
accounts are not maintained for participating employers. This means that assets 
contributed by one employer may be used to provide benefits to employees of other 
participating employers. 

Plan Information 
The Cooperative’s contributions to the RS Plan in 2020 and in 2019 represented less than 
5% of the total contributions made to the plan by all participating employers. The 
Cooperative made contributions to the plan of approximately $1,259,700 in 2020 and 
$1,191,300 in 2019. There have been no significant changes that affect the comparability of 
2020 and 2019 contributions. 

IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 8 RETIREMENT PLAN (CONTINUED)

Plan Information (Continued)
For the RS Plan, a “zone status” determination is not required and, therefore, not 
determined, under the Pension Protection Act (PPA) of 2006. In addition, the accumulated 
benefit obligations and plan assets are not determined or allocated separately by individual 
employer. In total, the RS Plan was over 80% funded on January 1, 2020 and January 1, 
2019 based on the PPA funding target and PPA actuarial value of assets on those dates.

Because the provisions of the PPA do not apply to the RS Plan, funding improvement plans 
and surcharges are not applicable. Future contribution requirements are determined each 
year as part of the actuarial valuation of the plan and may change as a result of plan 
experience. 

At the December 2012 meeting of the I&FS Committee of the NRECA board of directors, the 
Committee approved an option to allow participating cooperatives in the RS Plan to make a 
contribution prepayment and reduce future required contributions. The prepayment amount 
is a cooperative’s share, as of January 1, 2013, of future contributions required to fund the 
RS Plan’s unfunded value of benefits earned to date using RS Plan actuarial valuation 
assumptions. The prepayment amount will typically equal approximately 2.5 times a 
cooperative’s annual RS Plan required contribution as of January 1, 2013. After making the 
prepayment, for most cooperatives the billing rate is reduced by approximately 25%, 
retroactive to January 1, 2013. The 25% differential in billing rates is expected to continue 
for approximately 15 years. However, changes in interest rates, asset returns, and other 
plan experience different from expected, plan assumption changes and other factors may 
have an impact on the differential in billing rates and the 15-year period.

The Cooperative has also adopted the 401(k) pension plan, a savings plan qualified under 
Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. The plan allows employees to defer the 
maximum amount prescribed by law combined on a pre-tax basis and an after-tax basis 
(Roth 401(k) provision) through contributions to the savings plan. The Cooperative may also 
make voluntary contributions to this plan. The Cooperative’s contributions to the plan for the 
years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019 were approximately $108,700 and $107,800, 
respectively.

NOTE 9 ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

The Cooperative established a wind plant asset retirement obligation in the year ended 
December 31, 2018. The asset retirement obligation arises from the contractual requirement 
for the Cooperative to remove all turbines and restore all wind plant land when the land 
agreement expires in 2058. The liability was initially measured using historical data and 
previous studies completed and is subject to change as more studies arise. The obligation 
will be amortized over a 10-year period which coincides with the remaining term of the 
Cooperative’s purchase power agreement which expires December 31, 2028.
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IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

NOTE 10 ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR WARRANTY OBLIGATIONS 

The following is a summary of accumulated provisions for water heater warranty obligations 
during the years ended December 31: 

The Cooperative established a warranty obligation during the year ended December 31, 
2018 arising from the requirement of the Cooperative to honor certain water heater 
warranties that extend beyond the manufacturers’ warranties. The liability was initially 
measured using historical data and the estimated cost to replace the water heaters.  

NOTE 11 DEFERRED CREDITS 

Deferred credits at December 31 are as follows: 

Effective December 19, 1996, the Cooperative reached an agreement with RUS and 
NRUCFC wherein RUS accepted $7,050,208 as payment in full on all outstanding RUS 
notes. As a result of the RUS buyout and NRUCFC’s refinancing arrangement, the 
Cooperative realized a $1,702,033 gain. This gain is being amortized on the effective 
interest method over the remaining lives of the original notes. 

Deferred revenue totaled $5,750,000 and $6,100,000 at December 31, 2020 and 2019, 
respectively. All deferred revenue plans were approved by the board of directors. The 
Cooperative will recognize deferred revenues depending upon forecasted cost of wholesale 
power supply, the loss of certain renewable energy tax incentives, and forecasted increases 
in maintenance expenses due to aging wind energy property. In 2020, the Cooperative 
deferred $-0- of margins and recognized $350,000 of deferred margins. In 2019, the 
Cooperative deferred $-0- of margins and recognized $350,000 of deferred margins. 

2020 2019
Beginning Balance as of January 1 215,304$  235,000$  
Warranty Settlements (17,813)           (19,696)           
Ending Balance as of December 31 197,491$  215,304$  

2020 2019
Deferred Gain on RUS Debt Buyout 41,352$   59,250$   
Deferred Revenue 5,750,000       6,100,000       
Economic Development Credits 72,697            87,487            
Special Equipment Installation Costs 257,500          256,700          
Customer Advances for Construction 231,105          485,436          
Other Deferred Credits 18,818            17,625            

Total 6,371,472$     7,006,498$  

IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

NOTE 12 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

The Cooperative has entered into an agreement to guarantee the debt of Heartland Security 
Services, LLC. The maximum guaranteed amount is $28,889 and there is no current 
exposure as of December 31, 2020. 

The Cooperative has entered into long-term all requirements contracts for the purchase of 
its wholesale electric power and energy requirements from Corn Belt Power Cooperative 
and Northwest Iowa Power Cooperative through the year 2075.
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IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 

NOTE 10 ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR WARRANTY OBLIGATIONS 

The following is a summary of accumulated provisions for water heater warranty obligations 
during the years ended December 31: 

The Cooperative established a warranty obligation during the year ended December 31, 
2018 arising from the requirement of the Cooperative to honor certain water heater 
warranties that extend beyond the manufacturers’ warranties. The liability was initially 
measured using historical data and the estimated cost to replace the water heaters.  

NOTE 11 DEFERRED CREDITS 

Deferred credits at December 31 are as follows: 

Effective December 19, 1996, the Cooperative reached an agreement with RUS and 
NRUCFC wherein RUS accepted $7,050,208 as payment in full on all outstanding RUS 
notes. As a result of the RUS buyout and NRUCFC’s refinancing arrangement, the 
Cooperative realized a $1,702,033 gain. This gain is being amortized on the effective 
interest method over the remaining lives of the original notes. 

Deferred revenue totaled $5,750,000 and $6,100,000 at December 31, 2020 and 2019, 
respectively. All deferred revenue plans were approved by the board of directors. The 
Cooperative will recognize deferred revenues depending upon forecasted cost of wholesale 
power supply, the loss of certain renewable energy tax incentives, and forecasted increases 
in maintenance expenses due to aging wind energy property. In 2020, the Cooperative 
deferred $-0- of margins and recognized $350,000 of deferred margins. In 2019, the 
Cooperative deferred $-0- of margins and recognized $350,000 of deferred margins. 

2020 2019
Beginning Balance as of January 1 215,304$  235,000$  
Warranty Settlements (17,813)           (19,696)           
Ending Balance as of December 31 197,491$  215,304$  

2020 2019
Deferred Gain on RUS Debt Buyout 41,352$   59,250$   
Deferred Revenue 5,750,000       6,100,000       
Economic Development Credits 72,697            87,487            
Special Equipment Installation Costs 257,500          256,700          
Customer Advances for Construction 231,105          485,436          
Other Deferred Credits 18,818            17,625            

Total 6,371,472$     7,006,498$  

IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 12 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Cooperative has entered into an agreement to guarantee the debt of Heartland Security 
Services, LLC. The maximum guaranteed amount is $28,889 and there is no current 
exposure as of December 31, 2020.

The Cooperative has entered into long-term all requirements contracts for the purchase of 
its wholesale electric power and energy requirements from Corn Belt Power Cooperative 
and Northwest Iowa Power Cooperative through the year 2075.

NOTES
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Touchstone Energy

Touchstone Energy

OUR MISSION

IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE’S MISSION IS TO PROVIDE RELIABLE, 
COMPETITIVELY-PRICED ENERGY AND OTHER VALUABLE SERVICES TO BENEFIT OUR 

MEMBERS, OUR CUSTOMERS AND THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE.
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